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201 Liberty National Life Building, )
Birmingham, Alabama

Director, : R e
Division of Imvestigatiom, ™~ ~ 7 - TUTTTL

U. S. Department of J’ustice, o RO ' : ’
¥eshington, D,C. .. L Tl : ST

Re: G=ORGE MLY%ARI&S, with aliases, Et Al
Charles F.0Urschel - Victim
Kidpaping .

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of tne following letter from
dated Jamary 4, 1934, at liemphis,

Speciel Agent
_ Tennessee:
nSheriff of liemphis, Tennessee, advised

me that he had ascertained throygh a trusty at the Shelby County Jail
that Langford Ramsey had be egotiating with another prisoner,
? to pess off someYaot money for him. Pstated that

he then telked to (P and went ahead and treded a twenty
dollar bill for one that Ramsey had and then turned the bill over

to Sheriff stated that he was wondering if possibly

it might be some of the Urschel ransom momey., I had him check the bill
and he advised me that it is a Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis
twenty dollar bill number H-03162207 A. I then advised him that the
Urschel ransom was paid in Federal Reserve Bank of ¥ansas City notes,
but that I would forward this information to you for whatever value -
you think it would have.

sherif f@fJDstated that he had thought of having
exchenge some more noney with Ramsey amd attempt to ascertain

where Ramsey was obteining the money, ﬁ;«,t\h‘e has not advised me

further.” P :Z 'r" /454

It is requested that 3”?1 ofi‘zce to waor.a copy of
this communication is directed check its indexes pnd advise whether . '
F“ JAN 12 1554
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CC: Chicago
Kansas City
St. Louis
~y New York
- Okla. City.

) _ 7éry t;\ij.y _;jéur s., .

/%///eﬁ,w

. A. RARER
Special Agent in Charge.
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nov in conrinoncnt in the b. Ue lenitaaticry, Imomtb. hansas,

and the woonp vho was residing with him in henvor, Colorade, a$
~~ the -tie of his errest;-is cui.d to--hamuvpdtmly with Lde-~
' 'mtm &'hot !:a. Dan!

A m Yoentod et 7124 fi8)aon’ Aveame‘.“mieaco :
“eppeers n:at t.hh mm ‘of ‘tho Bomtz boya has:
1ive with him.  I% eppocrs thet Coorges Benty is
Ed. Beatz nndi‘odBoniz. and othcrnad:ers'ct th

: Agent.
tou- your office, 1 suggest o your ecm!.damuan. :
furthei investisation, that it be dctemined If Olara l'e_lﬂnan oan > ‘
‘be located throuch 7124 Pollon Avol; Chiensd, ahd keop u ning trat L7
should Ed Bemtz be ;ocuted. ehe. ugmbnbly with hnn. '

-'w':-:\

ey - far the purposs ‘o interviewing hor eaxcornlng inforimtion ahe may'
setditoialalid <0Gk %—’M——*—*~-pn-aeoa concorning -Albot §.5 Betos elias-Oearge “avim, Ceorpe Xelly -
Cntherino Xelly end others, of that nodb, and thelr activities, and
espociclly for the puipose of dotorxiininzg if the noney which beten
ruceivod as his nhare cf the rencci: paid in this cuse, ean be

locrtod tl:xough here
All B
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Speciel Lgant {n Charge,
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© VEMORANDUM =

Secretary to Congressman . .° .-
Parks of Arkensas, telephoned. She advised that the )

Congressman is in receipt of a letter from a lawyer ...0-. . . T
in Dallas, Texas, in vhich he states that I'made a =~ .
statezent to the press to the effect that the Arnold o
child gave the inforuation vhich led to the apprehension

of "iachine Gun" Kelly in connection with the Urschel - e
kidnaping, and that this larver wanted a deposition of - R
this statement. I gave#the background

of this story &nd advised her that of ccurse I had

made no such statement. to the dress end . woula make no
deposition. . — ’ .

Al Bic

i

JANL 3 5sd
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oy -Shiceeo Division office, relative to sertels Pereshal #re
eutmobile’\t1tle papers belonging to Oeorge R. Xe)ly which yoq 4
possession L. JFor your information; there is in possessi oF.

¢ 3

he following p

. > - - -, ! CRES o ‘&rk. IRy o A
"k‘g}"‘l‘_l,'aaié ‘green seapf T akeey .
1 Pair ladies white shoes, size ZA T T T

: 1 Ladfes white felt hat with name, Kerr Dry Goods Co.,

T r Iy ey Gklabona City, Oklaboms,—eewsd .08 ARG v o orene
P . 375¥ 1 'Birch berk waste_paper basket ... :

4235 Y Biroh bark sewing b £
T3 Indlen’d et i/

-".31”:*.850.'00'; .
“Minnedpolis, Minneact
1'Black 16ather brier
1 Bupty mefel 1otk bo

Ore L. Shenhan, Park Lene

te of Fentupky “ressnss b

1 Leather writing portfolio conteining 2
In one is the notation, "viest Hotel",
name, “Br{gss-Stratton Corporation, )
also a notation &s to the Ohio licens
Sedan, 1ts motor nurber and nunber of

nition, door and spare tire.
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1 1) of Salo trom Cadillac Motar Car Oo Cleve S o]
~t0 Mrs, Ora L, Shax_mon. covorm Csd111ac Seden; UotcF pumbe, e
1400263, T T

1 Invoice from seme company, covering the same car. .
- 1 Receipt dated August 8, 1933, showing paymt by O. L. Shannem _
N - e e r= - Of -§14882486 40 the-above- ~OON0 PR T I T TR oS A
1 Receipt dated Ausuat 9, 1033, showing paymnt ot§
- by R. 0. Shonnon to the abcm eanom s

L BTt b Ko o T u—a_‘--‘oo—o*ﬁ-»-‘-‘““m e SRS T

‘ 14
"ed to you, but after conference with the United Statu Attomay and acting cn".
.. his advice I will hold sams in this office peniing the outoome of 1itigation
" “now pending in Federal Court at Oklahoma City relative $o diepositxon of. tho-

" . said Cadlllgo oar. ‘Should the suit de dootded in your favor, .you nay th

»
T

-Division R. H. Colvin,
co~Chicago. spucial Agent in Chargee.
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- ‘Attorney, and thet it be distribtuted then only upon his lpeciﬂ.c
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i eemtede oA TR Ll - gIpNAPING OF TR TR
O CHARLES F. URSCHEL -.'~.-- ...

On Saturday night, July 22, 1933, at about 11:15, while
Mr. and Mrs. Charles F, Urschel, one of Oklahoma's wealthiest
families, were playing bridge with their friends, Mr. and Mrs.
VWalter R. Jarrett, on a screened porch of the Urschel residence
at Oxlahoma City, two men, one armed with a machine gun and the
other with a pistol, opened the screen door and inquired which of P
the two men was Mr. Urschel. Receiving no reply, they remarked o
"Well, we will take both of them," and warning the ladies against
attenpting to give notice or use the telephone they marched .
3r. Urschel ané Mr. Jarrett out into the back yerd where they
had drivea their car, and after putting Messrs. Urschel ard Jarrett
into the back of the Chevrolet sedan, drove rapidly away.

lirs. Urschel, in sccordance with the Attorney General's
advice to the public, irmedistely telephoned Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,
the Director of the Division of Investigation, U. S. Departuent
of Justice, who immediately ordered a qualificd corps of Special
Agents to proceed to Oklahoma City, yhere, within an hour, plans
were made and an cxtensive investigation commenced which resulted
in convicting fiftecn defendants, who reccived a total of six
lifc sentences and thirty-one years, two months, and one day im-
prisonment.

At 1:00 A.M., Sunday, July 23, 1933, lkir. Jarrett returned
to the Urschel residence and stated that upon being placed in
the Chevrolet sedan by the kidnapers they had driven rapidly north
on Hudson Street to the outskirts of the city, where they had
turned right on a dirt road parallel to the 23rd Street highway
but some distance north thereof, and had proceeded northeast to
a point ten or tvelve miles from the city where, after crossing
a =mall bridge and arriving et an intersection, they had put him,
Jarrett, out of the car after they had identified him and M.
Urschel and taken from him $50 which he had in his wallet, warning
him not to tell the direction the kidnapers had gone. He stated
thet after he was released the car proceeded ropidly toward the

south. _ BCHLEEOORDES
L esca ‘-S DES':BOYEJD ¢ ‘:".‘
cort 62 - / 15
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KIDNAPING (continued)
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S Y MreY Uréchel was edvised that the Dlvision ot -
Investigation was first concerned in the safe return of her
husband and that nothing would be done to-jeopardize: that‘“""‘

“réeturn and, secondly; in the apprehension and ¢onviction of .
the kidnapers. With this in mind, Mrs. Urschel, the Urschel
family and friends cooperated fully with Division Agents who’;**“
did not attempt to interfere in any way with the negotiations ::_
between the’ kidnapers and the Urschels,

' Immediately, of course, after the fact became kmown
that Mr. Urschel had been kidnaped, numerous letters, telephone
calls, and other leads were received from persons, many of which
were anonymous, indicating possible leads, all of which had to
be developed to a logical conclusion but few of which disclosed
any material facts. Leads of this nature were developed simul-
taneously in all parts of the United States.

i
2

Several days elapsed before word was received from
the kKidnapers when, on July 26, 1933, lir. J. G. Cetlett, a wealthy
0il men of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and an intimate friend of lr. Urschel,
received through Wesiern Union a package containing a letter
vritten to him by lMr. Urschel requesting Lir. Catlett to ect as an
intermediary for his release, a personal letter from Mr. Urschel
to his wife, and a typewritten note directed to lMr. Catlett
demanding that he proceed to Oklahoma City immediately and not
communicate ty telephone or otherwise with the Urschel family
from Tulsa. The package also contained a typewritten letter
addressed to Mr. E. E. Xirkpatrick of Oklaehoma City, which read
as follows:

"The enclosed letter from Charles F. Urschel to
you and the enclosed Identification Cerds will convince
you that you are dealing with the Abductors.

Immediately upon receipt of this letter you will
proceed to obtain the sum of TWO I{UNDRTZD T:OUSAND
DOLLARS ($£200,000.00) in GEINUINE USED FEDERLL RESERVE
CURRENCY in the denomination of TWENTY DOLLAR ($20.00)
Bills.

"It will be useless for you to attempt taking
notes of SERIAL NULBERS MAXING UF DUIZYY PACKAGE,
OR ANYTHING TISZ IN THE LINE OF ATTRPTED DCUBL.

-2 -
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CROSS. EEAR THAIS IN MIND, CHARLES F. URSCHEL .
s e *  WILL REMAIN IN OUR CUSTODY UNTIL MONEY HAS EEEN _ A
e s % --*==  INSPECTED AND EXCHANGED AND FURTHERMORE WILL BE —: -~ -~ - .o -
AT THE SCENE OF CONTACT FOR PAY-OFF AND IF THERE ,
SHOULD BE ANY ATTEMPT AT ANY DOUBLE XX IT WILL BE —-——=-=- -
HE THAT SUFFERS T3E CONSBQUENCE. . - R

. As soon as you have read and FE-HEAD this
Carefully, and wish to commence negotiations you
will proceed to the DAILY OKLAHOMAN and insert
the following BLIND AD under the REAL ESTATE,
FARMS FOR SALE, and we will know that you are
ready for BUSINESS, and you will receive further
instructions AT THE BCX £SSIGHED TO YOU BY NEWS-
PAPER, AND NO 'LJRE ELSE S0 BE CERTAIN THAT
o THIS ARRANGELEITT IS ¥FEPT S=CRET AS THIS IS OUR
- FIMNAL ATTEMPT TO COMFAUNICATE WITH YOU, on account
: of our former instructions to JARRETT being
DISREGARDED and the 1AW bteing notified, so we
have neither the time or patierce to carry on
any further lengthy correspondence.

RUN THIS AD FOR ONE WEEYX IN DAILY OKLAHOLIAN.

‘FOR SALE~--180 Acres Land, good five room
house, deep well, Also Cows, Tools, Tractor,
Corn and Hay. $3750.00 for quick sale.. TERVS..
BOL #-w=?

You will hear from us &s soon as convenient
after insertion of AD."

Mr. Catlett immediately proceeded to Oklahoma City ard
conferred with lir. Kirkpatrick and the Urschel family and
inserted in the Daily Oklahoman the advertisellent requested in the
last paragraph of the above letter.

On the morning of July 28, 1933, there was received
et the Daily Oklahoman a special delivery, air mail letter
sddressed to Box H-807, from Joplin, Missouri. In the envelope,
addressed as above, was a letter to iLir. E., E. Eirkpatrick,
which read as follows:
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'you are _ToW prepared to meet our ultimatum

( cont: nued)

"In view of the fact that you have had the Ad
inserted as per our instructions, we gather that -

e s W@ o

- You mll vack TWO HUI’D‘-'IED 'I'HOUSAND DOLLARS R o
($200,000,00) in USED GENUINE FEDERAL RESERVE

NOTES OF IWENTY DOLLAR DENOLMINATION in a suit- '~

able LIGHT COLORED LEATHER BAG and have someone

purchase transportation for you, including Berth,

aboard Train #28 (The Sooner) which departs at

10:10 P.M. via the M.K.& T. Lines for Kansas

City, Mo.

You will ride on the OBSERVATION PLATFORIZ
where you may be observed ty some-one at some
Station along the Line tetween Okla, City and
K.C. Mo. 1If indications are alright, some-where
along the Right-of-Way you will observe a FIRE
on the RIGHT SIDE of Track (Facing direction
train is bound) that first Fire will be your
Cue to be prepared to throw BAG to TRACK
irmediately after passing SECCND FIRE.

Mr, Urschel will upon our instructions attend
to the FIRES and secure the BAG when you throw
if off, he will open it a=nd transfer the
contents to a8 sack that he will be provided with,
S0, IF, you comply with our demand and do not
attempt any subterfuge as according to the News
reports you have pledged, Yr. Urschel should be
HOME in a very short while. '

REMEKEER THIS--IF ANY TRICKERY IS ATTEMPTED
YOU WILL FIND THE REMAINS CF URSCHEL AND
INSTEAD OF JOY THERE WILL BE DOUBLE GRIEF--FOR,
SOME-ONE VERY NEAR AND DEAR TC THE URSCHEL
FAMILY IS UNDER CCNSTANT SURVEILLAINCE AND WILL
LIKE-WISE SUFFER FOR YOUR ERROR.

"If there is the slightest HITCH in these
PLANS for any reason what-so-ever, not your
fault, you will proceed on into Kansas City,
Mo. and register at the Muhletack Hotel
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under the neme of E. E. Kincaid of Little Rock, - ce
Arkansas and await further instructions there , o = .
how-ever, there should not be, IF YOU COMPLY.

WITH THESE SIMPLE DIR®CTIONS.

e . e st 8 -

THE MAIN THING IS DO NOT DIVULGE THE
CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER TO ANY LAW AUTHORITIES
FOR WE HAVE NO INTENTION OF FURTEER COMUNICATION.

YOU ARE TO MAKE THIS TRIP SATURDAY JULY 29th,
1933.

BE SURE THAT YOU RIDE THE PLATFCRH OF THE
REAR CAR AND EAVE BAG.

VWITH MONEY IN IT FRO: THE TIiZEE YOU LTAVE
OKLAHOMA CITY."

As previously stated, the Division's first concern in
all kidnaping cases is the safe return of ithe kidnaped victim.
Accordingly, no effort was made on the pert of the Division
to identify the writer of these letters or to interfere in any
way with the negotiations until after L. Urschel was returned.

As & result of the above letters, £200,000.00 in used
$20.00 notes of the Federal Reserve Bank, Tenth District, was
obtained end the serial numbers recorded. They were placed in
a new, light colored leather Gladstone bag. At the same time
another identicel beg was purchased and filled with old magazines,
fearing an attenpt et hi-jacking anmd, as a nrecaution, it was
decided that Ilir. Catlett would accompany Kr. ilirkpatrick to
{ensas City. By pre-arrangement lir. Catlett sat just inside
the rear end of the observation car, while Mr. Iirkpatrick sat
on the observation platform with the tag containing the magazines.
They had so far complied explieitly with instructions as to
which train travel was to be made on, and it had been agreed that
were the signal fires observed as outlined in the latter of
instructions, the bag containing the nionecy would be thrown
off the train as requested; however, should an attempt to
"hi-jack” be made it might be possible to give the robbers the
duplicete bag. Mr. Kirkpatrici rcmained on the obsorvation
platform all night, riding there =1l the way to ilansas City,




......

“dbut no signals were observed. ___j__ A_;.._h«':f- e e e

KIDNAPING (continued). L RS welE

Upon arrival at Kansas City L... Kirkpatrick and
Mr. Catlett proceeded to the Muhlebach Hotel as directed and
Mr. Kirkpatrick registered under the neme of E. E. Kincaid
and waited in his room, where he received a telegram, via
Postal Telegram, sent from Tulsa, Oklahoma, on .Tuly 30th, reading
substantially as follows:

"Owing to unavoidable incident unable to keep
appointment. Will phone you about six.
Signed, C. H. Moore."

About 5:30 P.li.,, Sunday, July 30, 1933, Mr. Kirkpatrick,
under the name of Z. E. Kincaid, received a telephone call from
a party who asked if this was lr. Ilincaid, and upon being advised
that it was stated "This is loore. You got my telegram?" <to
which Mr. Eirkpatriclk replied in the affirmative. I&r. Kirkpatrick
was then instructed to leave the Muhlebach Hotel in a taxiceb and
proceed to the LaSalle Hotel and wellk west a block or two.
He requested permission to be accompanied ty & friend, which request
wvas curtly refused. Accordingly, ¥r. Kirkpatrick took the bag
contalmng the $200,000.00, arriving at the LaSalle Hotel =t about
6:00 P. M. and started to wall' west. After proceeding not more
than a half a block he observed a man anproaching him who, upon
reaching Mr. Kirkpatrick, said "k, Ifincaid, I will take that bag,"
and reached out and took it. Iir. I 1r1fpatrlck then stateé, "I want
some instructions. I must telephone somcone who is very interested
immedietely." ‘thercupon the man who had taken the bag stated
that he could not talk and for him to return to the hotel. He was
assured, however, that the title deeds to the farm would be
delivered within twelve hours. This, of coursc, meant that Mr.
Urschel would be rsturned within the spocified time. BIr. Iirkpatrick
then returncd to the hetel and from thare proccedcd to Oklahama
City. . Catlctt roturncd to Tulsa.

Kr. Urschel arrived home at atout 11:30 P.ii., July 31,
1933 in-an erxhausted condition, stating that he had been able
to sleep but very little during tiie nine days he had been held
in captivity. As soon as he recovered fram the shock and
regained his strength he was interviewed and a complete and
detailed statenent obtained from him includinp every movenent

-6 -




" KIDNAPING (continued) =~ - T

they came in contact during his period of captivity. Only that
part of Mr. Urschel's statement, however, is being rec1ted -

R ST

,which later proved of-value in this investigation.--- - -~ .- =

Mr. Urschel's siatement concerning the kidnaping and
transactions which occurred immediately thereafter was sub-
stantielly the same as Mr. Jarrett's recollection of what
transpired while he was being held by the kidnapers. Mr. Urschel
stated that immediately after Mr. Jarrett's release one of
the men produced some cotton, a short bandage, adhesive tape,
and he was blindfolded, and that the last thing he sew was the
lights of the power plant at Harrah, Oklahoma, which is about
twenty miles east of Oklahoma City. He stated that approximately
one hour after being tlindfolded the car passed through either
two small oil fields or the end of two large fields approximately
thirty minutes driving time &part; that he could smell the gas
and hear the 0il pumps working. The first stop was made atout
3:30 A.M., when he was taken from the car by one of the ebductors
into the grass, weeds, or brush, he could not distinguish which,
and compelled to sit dowvm; that at this rlace he got a great many
“"chiggers" on him, cammonly known as red bugs; and that the other
men was gone approximately -fifteen minutes after gasoline. About
one hour later, which would be about daybreak, a stop was made
to open a gate and epproximately three minutes later another stop
was made and another gate opened. Within a minute after the
last gate was opened the car drove into what he tool: to be a
garage, although it could have teen a barn. In this puilding the
men from their movements and actions, trznsferred license
plates from the Chevrolet sedan to a larger car, remarks were
made by the men that the larger car was not “"gassed up" and they
were compelled to siphon gas from the smaller car into the tank
of the larger ore, which Mr. Urschel telieved to be a seven-
passenger Cadillac or Buick. A terth had been made up in the back
of this car and he was told to lie on this bunk. They left this
place immediately and after a drive of two or three hours a stop
was made at a filling station, where & woman attendant filled the
car with gas. Iir. Urschel overheard one of the men asking the
woman about crop ccnditions and she replied that "The crops
around here are burned up, although we may make some broom
corn,"

Mr. Urschel stated that about 9:00 or 10:00 A.M.
it rained and the road became very slippery, to the extent




KIDNAPING (continued)

that pn one occasion one of the men was compelled to elight
and push the ecar, the rear wheels of which were spinning on.
the wet Toad. In his opinion at mo time on this trip did ™ -

they drive on pavement. 'At the next stop the car was driven

directly into what he considered & garage, and at this e
point he asked one of the men the time and he replied that — ==~
it was 2:30 P. Y. He and one of the men remained in this .
garage until later in the evening, when the man who had been
absent returned with a ham sandwich and a cup of coffee,

They remained in this garage or barn until dark, when he

was taken from what he believed to be the front door, turned
to the left, passed through what he took to be a narrow gate
which pushed open, and within a few feet he stepped up one
step on to what he believed to be a board walk. After
walking aprroximately fifteen feet he then took upward steps
through a door into a house. MIr. Urschel was certain he

was lead through one room into a second room, and in this room
he was told there were two beds, eitiher of which he could
occupy. The bed he occupied was apparently a single iron

bed or cot and one of the men occupied the other. Shortly
after entering this housc he hcard the voicc of a man and

a woman in an adjoining room. Ee stated that his ears were
filled with cotton and adhesive tape placcd over themn.

kr, Urschel advised that he stayed in this house
until the next day - July 24th - when he was taken in a small
coupe by the two men to a house within fifteen or twenty
minutes driving distance; that while in the first house he
ate from a small tatle with no cover; and that he heard the
barking of dogs, the cackling of chickens, the mooing of cows,
and the screaming of guinea hens, end that he did not hear
trains, street cars, or noises familiar to the city.

He stated that upon entering the second house he
was lead only a few feet to' a door with only one step and into
a room wWith no carpet or covering on the floor, from there
into a second room wiere he was told to lie uron some blankets
in a corner of the room, and that he also heard voices of a
man and a woman in the adjoining room which did not resemble
the voice of either of the two men who abducted him, and
that shortly thereafter this man end woman left the place.

Yir. Urschel stated that on the first night at
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_ KIDNAPING (continued) et e

the second house & handcuff was placed on one of his .- . .. . ... oo
wrists and attached to a chair; that the next morning he LT e
was served a breakfast consisting of bacon, eggs, snd . . ST
light bread; and that during the day the two men brought el
up the matter of a contact. He was asked whether he belonged ’

to @ church and advised them that he was a member of the Cal
Presbyterian Church of Oklahoma City. They asked him how o '
friendly he, was with the pastor of his church. He told

them he was very friendly with Dr. Gibson, the pastor, and
they suggested that Dr. Gibson be neamed as the contact man,
whereupon they were advised that he was not in Cklahoma

City but was away on a trip. The nen then stated that due
to the activity of Federal Lgents it would be safer to

nake a contact away from Oklahoma City and asked Kir. Urschel
if he had a friend who could te trusted¢ in Tulsa, Oklahoma,
whereupon lkx. Urschel suggested the name of Mr. John G.
Catlett. The men then produced stationery and a percil and
instructed him to write a letter to lir. Catlett, which he
did.

In addition to the two men who hed kidnaped him
Kr. Urschel was guarded by an elderly and a younger man. M;r.
Urschel stated that durins the time he was held in captivity
one of his two kidnapers discussed freely with him the
fact that he had been stealing for twenty-five years, mention-
ing the Barrow Brothers notorious outlaws, referring to
them as "Just a couple of cheap filling station and car thieves,”
and stating that his group did not deal in anything cheap,
and he also discussed freely a number of bank robberies advising
that he and his friend had teen invited to participste in a
bank robbery at Clinton, Iowa, but afier making a survey of the
place they did not teke part in the robbery because the chences
of making a "get-away" were unfavorable. He went on %Yo say
that he wiould not hesitate to rob the Security National Bank.

lr. Urschel stated that one of the two kidnapers
returned to the house or Friday end brought with him a chain;
that thereafter this chain was used to attach to his handcuffs,
which enabled him to move about to some extent; that he vwas
satisfied there were chickens, cows, aad hogs arouud this
place, and he was advised by one of the guards that he had
four milk cows. Nr. Urschel stated that he was given water
in an old tin cup without a handle, that the water had a
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mineral taste, that the well from which this water was - T
obtained was northwest of the house, and that the water vas_T-i. . - :
obtained from the well by a rope and a bucket on a pulley,=. == -
which made considerable noise. - He-stated that each morning——s==... =isszme
and evening a plane passed regularly over the house; that - - - :
he managed to get a look at his watch and determined that
the morning plane would elways pass at approximately 9:45 and
the evening plane would pass et approximately 5:45; that,
hovwever, on Sunday, July 30th, when it rained very hard,

the morning plane did not pass.

Mr. Urschel stated that on Monday, July Slst, at
about 2:00 P.M., one of his kidnapers returned and advised
him that he was going to be released, that they had to
leave at a certain time, and that another car was going
ahead as a pilot car. He was then driven to a point near
Norman, Oklahoma, where he was given a $10.00 bill, released
and requested to proceed immediately to Oklahoma City.

Yhile no effort was made by the Division to cause
the apprehension of the kidnapers until after the release
of Mr. Urschel, extensive investigation was being conducted
throughout the United States and the activities of numerous -
suspects Tere being investigated. As a result, as early
as July 24th, two days after Mr. Urschel was kidnaped, informa-
tion was obtained et Fort . Worth, Texas, indicating the
probability that one George R. and Eathryn Thorne Kclly were
inmplicated in this crime. Consequently, an ¢xhaustive
investigation was commenced concerning the history &nd where-
abouts of these individuals, which disclosed that Kathryn
Thorne Kelly was the dauvghter of James Emory Brooks and Mrs.
Ora L. Shannon; that Kathryn's mother hzd divorced Mr. Brooks
and later married Robert G. Shannon of Paradise, Texas;
that Kathryn married Lonnie Fry at Asher, Oklahoma, and had
a daughter, Pauline Fry, now fourteen years of age; that
Kathryn and Fry were soon after their marriage divorced and
she married Charlie Thorne of Coleman, Texas; that Thorne was. ... ._
later found dead under mysterious circumstences pronounced
"suicide" by the coroner; that after Thorne's death a note
was found which read, "I cen not live with her or without
her." The investigation also disclosed that after Thorne's
death XKathryn rmarried George Felly Barnes, under the name
of George R. Kelly, who it was determined had served a

- 10 -
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sentence in the New liexico State Prison; that Eblls'was .
known to be engaged in illegal activities,=snjoying many 7

luxuries, including high powered autamobiles -and expensive -
Jewelry, without any visible means of support; and that
Mrs. Shannon's reputation was not good. - . -

After Mr. Urschel's release and the information
concerning his travels and surroundings during his period
of captivity were ascertained, the Division's activities
were then centered on locating the houses in which Mr. Urschel
was held and bringing about the apprehension and conviction
of the kidnapers. It eappeared from the information submitted
by Mr. Urschel that, although meager, the best possible clue
as to the locetion of these houses was his statement concern-
ing the weather conditions and the fact that airplanes flew
over one of the houses at approximztely 9:45 A.,M. and 5:45 P.M.
daily.

Accordingly, a systematic checl was made of gll
airplane schedules within a radius of six hundred miles of
Oklahoma City, as & result of which a check of the Fort vorth--
Amarillo Line of the imerican Airways disclosed that 2 Pilgrim
plane with a Hornet motor leaves Fort Worth dGaily at 9:15 A.M.
and Amarillo, Texas, at 3:30 P.M., and from this information
it wes determined that these two planes would be in the
vicinity of Paradise, Texas, between 9:40 and 9:45 A.F., and
between 5:40 end 5:45 F.l. The daily reports concerning the
novements of these ships indicated that from July 23rd until
July 20th, 1933 these -ships flew according to schedule; that
there wes no rain recorded over the route during that period;
and that or Sundey July 3Cth, however, the plane left Fort
Yorth at 11:45 4.ki., being detained by a storm, and took an
extreme northerly course to avoid the storm.

The records of the Neteorologist of the United
States Weather Bureau at Dallas, Texas, were consulted and
disclosed that rain was reccorded at and in the vicinity
of Paradise, Texas, on July 30, 1933; that Paradise and the
vicinity had an exceedingly dry season, there being a severe
drought in June and the early part of July; that the first
real rein since May 20th in this vicinity was that on July
30th; and that the corn began to burn in June.

- 11 -



B i et

TRV VL IV LIPS SRWL PPt

[ VRV AR A Ui S S SR

= --- -moted during his period of captivity. From this information .~

KIDMAPING -(contimued) - -~ -  -—-=- =g= - = i o

It will be recalled that the airplane schedules amd . - . .- --.

the weather conditions of Paradise, Texas, corresponded with
the weather conditions and airplane schedules lir. Urschel had

a check of the suspects who had been under investigation by

the Division since the kidnaping of Mr. Urschel disclosed
that Mrs. Shannon, Eathryn Thorne Kelly's mother, lived near - -
Paradise,

With this information it was decided to endeavor
to examine the residence of Mr. and Mrs. R. G. Shannon.
Accordingly a Division Agent, under a pretext, visited the
Shannon residence on August 10, 1923, and. while there noted
the similarity of the house and surroundings with that es
described by Mr. Urschel. It was also determined that
R. G. Shannon's son, Armon Shannon, lived on a ranch abtout
a mile and & half from that of his father. An inspection
of this house was also made which disclosed a well, a water
bucket, & tin cup, a baby's chair, and general surroundings
substantially the same as described by Mr. Urschel. Further
investigation discleosed that Kathryn and George R. Kelly had
been seen in this vicinity during the period in question.

After obtaining the above information it was de-
cided to raid the Shannon residence on the early moraning of
Auvgust 12th, which resulted in the apprehension of Harvey
J. Bailey, & notorious criminal anéd gunman, who had escaped
from the ¥Yansas State Penitentiary at Lansing, Kansas, on May
30, 1933, where he was serving a sentence of 10 to 50 years
on a cherge of robting a tank at Fort Scott, Kansas, and ®ho
was also wanted in connection with the murder of three police
officers, a Special Agent of this Division, and their prisoner,
Frank Nash, et Kansas City on June 17, 1933. Robert G. Shannon,
his wife, Ora L. Shannon, and Armon Shannon were also taken into
custody. Bailey had beside him at the time of his arrest a ma-
chine gun and two autamatic pistols. He was captured before he
had an opportunity to use any of these ams. On his person was
discovered $1,100.00, $700.00 of which was promptly identified
as the money used in the payment of ransom for Mr. Urschel'c re-
lease. Subsequent investigation developed that this machine gun
had previously been purchased at Fort Worth, Texas, bty Kathryn
Thorne Kelly.

Mr. Urschel viewed the residence of the Shannons end

- 12 -
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. house in which he was held until his release. ‘M¥r. Urschelal- -
- 80 identified R. G. Shannon and his son, Armon Shannofi, as.the

immediately identified the house of R. G. Shannon es the house -~ .
in which he was first held and that of Armon Shannon as the: =~ - .

individuvals who stood guard over him during the absence of the _ . _
two kidnapers. He was able to identify the men by their voices TIo EIRL
and the residences by the number of steps which he had taken to i
enter samej the baby's chair, the galvanized bucket, tin cup,
squeaking well, the mineral taste of the water, the fowls and
animals around the houses, and the chain to which he had been
handcuffed.

The Shannons were questioned thoroughly and readily
admitted that iir. Urschel had been held at their residences and
that they had stood gusrd over him, and advised that he was kid-
naped by George R. Kelly, lirs. Shannon's son-in-law, and Albert
L. Bates. :

Investigation was then concentrated on causing the
apprehension of the Kellys and Bates, as a result of which it
was ascertained that Bates, with numerous aliases, a hardened
criminal with a lengthy criminal record, was taken into custody
at Denver, Colorado, on August 12, 1933 on a locel charge and
at the time of his arrest had in his possession $660.00, which
was later identified by Division Agents as part of the Urschel
ransom money. 1t was also discovered -that he had among his
possessions a machine gun.

Imnedia tely after Mr, Urschel's return the numbers of
the ransom bills, totaling $200,000.00, werz circulated to banks
throughout the United States and it was determined that a number
of these bills had teen exchanged at the Henrepin State Bank at
Iinneapolis, Kinnesota. Investigation there disclcsed that Sanm
Frederick, a truck driver of the Wolk Transfer Company, had pre-
sented $1,000.00 of the ransom money to that bank., Frederick
was immedietely located and upon interview advised that on
August 5, 1933, his boss, Charlie Wolk, requested him to accom-
pany two unknown men to the bank, wh2re he ottained a cashier‘s
check under the name of S, H. Peters in the amount of $1,800.00,
which he immediately gave to the two unknown individuals.

Charles Albert %olk, upon interview, advised that on
the early morning of August Sth he received a telephone call

- 13 -
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from a persén.kﬁbwn”to him as."Barney“, who requested him to
get a cashier's check from a bank for $1,800.00; that subsequent

~ to this call "Barney" with an unknown individual came to¢_ his

office and requested that he accompsny them to the bank for the
purpose of obtaining a cashier's check; and that he did not go -
with them but sent his driver, Sem Frederick. o ’ )

It later developed that the cashier's check had been
presented for payment by Peter Valder, alias William Nelson,
Valder, upon interview, edvised that he was well scquainted
with Barney Berman and that on August 2nd Berman gave him a
check for $1,000,00 drawn on a tank in Fargo, North Dakota,
with the request that he cash the same, which he did; that on .
August 5th Mr, Peterson of the First National Bank and Trust
Company of Mirneapolis called him and advised that this check
had been returned marked "insufficient funds;" and that he
thereupon advised Berman and he gave him & ceshier's check
drawn to the order of S. H. Peters on the Hennepin Stete Bank
of Minneapolis in the amount of $1,800.00 and requested him to
take out the $1,000.00 check which had bteen marked "insuffici-
ent funds" and to get the balance of $800.00 in £106.00 bills.

It was also discovered that on August 7, 1033,
$500.00, identified as part of the Urschel ransom noney, was
deposited in the First Kztional Bank at Minneapolis by Sanm
Kronick. He was later located and zdvised that he obtained
this money from his cousin, Sam Kozberg, on August S5th. Sam
Kozberg was later taken into custody and advised that on August
5th Rarney Berman et his request, gave him the twenty-five
$20.00 bills, totaling $500.00, which he hed deposited.

Edward Barney Berman was leter interviewed and ad-
vised that on August 3, 1933, he was approached by a man who
gave his name as "Collins" and stated that he wanted to dbuy
some liquor, ard that he, Berman, referred him to his associ-
ate, "{id" Cann, who sold Collins 125 cases of whiskey for
$5,500.00 which was paid in bills, a number of which were of
the £20.00 denomination and which had been identified as part
of the Urschel ransom money. Berman aémitted that he had ac~
companied Sam Frederick to the Hennepin State Bank and pur-
chased the cashier's check for §1,800.00 and stateé he was
acconpanied by Clifford Skelly.

- 14 -
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Berman's associate,lrefer}éd to as "Kid" Céﬁﬁ;-
was later identified as Isadore Blumenfeld, who advised -
that on August 3, 1933, a man came into their office at

" the West Hotel in Minneapolis end talked to Barney Berman;” - - -

vwho referred this individuel, known as Collins, to him;
that he consurmated the deal for 125 cases of whiskey for
$5,500.00 with Collins; and that he turned over the momey
to another ‘associate, Clifford Skelly. Skelly, upon
interview, advised that he was in business with Berman and
Blumenfeld and told the same story as that of Blumenfeld
and Berman.

The above named individuals, together with
the parties arrested at Paradise, Texas, Albert Bates,
George R. &nd EKathryn Thorne Kelly, were indicted at
Oklahoma City, Ollahoma, on August 23, 1933, on a charge
of conspiracy to kiénap Charles F. Urschel. All were in
custody except the Hellys and on September 30th, just
one month after Mr, Urschel's return, the jury after a
trial lasting two weeks returned a wverdict of guilty
against R, G. Shannon, Ora L. Shannon, Armoan Shannon,
Albert L. Bates, Harvey J. Bailey, Clifford Skelly, zand
Barney Berman, and a verdict of not guilty against
Isadore Blumenfeld, Sam Kozberg, and Samz Kronick. DPeter
Valcder and Charlecs Albert Wolk hed previously been
discharged by virtue of a demurrer to the indictment az2gainst
them being sustained. On Cctobver 7, 1933, Harvey J. Bailey,
Albvert L. Bates, R, G. Shannon, and Ora L. Shannon were
each sentenced to serve life imprisonment. Armon Shannon
was sentenced to serve 10 years - probation, and Zdward
Barney Berman and Clifford Skelly were each sentenced to
serve O years. .

On' Lavor Day, September 4, 1933, Harvey J. Bailey,
who had been arrested on the Shannon ranch on August 12th and
who had previously escaped from the Kansas State Penitentiary,
escaped from the Dallas County Jail at about 7:10 A.k.,
taking with him one of the deputies of the jail as a hostage,
after lockinz several of the jailers in cells. An examination
of Bailey's cell, located on the tenth floor of the jail,
disclosed that he had effected his escape by removing three
tars fram his cell bty means of hacksaws which had been smuggled
to him together with a rcovolver. Bailey's freedonm,. however,



- oo e a—-A, e tanslhn

{

P

3 PRIV e,
btk e Ao Bhaa i A Bt S i 4 e ot i

.

At e Ay

KIDHAPIIG (c'bhiiiué&)

was of short duration es he was taken into custody on the

afternoon of the same 6ay of his escape at Ardmore Oklahcma

An innnediate and thorough 1nvestigat1on disclosed

that the hacksaws apd revolver were smuggled in to Bailey. by IS

Thomas L. Manion, a deputy sheriff and jJailer at the

Dallas County Jail, and that one Grover C. Bevill of Dallas,
Texas, had purchased the hacksaws and assisted Manion in
making it possible for Bailey to escape. For this offense
Manion and Bevill were indicted at Dallas, Texas, on -
September 25, 1933, and tried and convicted on October Sth.

" Manion was sentenced on October 7th to pay a fine of $10,000.00

and to serve 2 years in the United States Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, and Bevill was sentenced to serve 14 months in
the same institution.

Vhile the Division was collecting evidence for
the trial of Harvey J. Bailey, et al, at Oklahoma City, and
for the trial of Marion and Bevill at Dellas, Texas, it was'
not neglecting efforts to cause the arprehension of George R.
and Xathryn Thorane Kelly, who were still at large ard who had
during the trial at Oklahoma City sent a numter of threatening
letters to Mr. Urschel and iir. Joseph B. Yeenan, Assistant
Attorney General, who wes in charge of the prosecution at
Oklahoma City, threztening their lives and endeavoring to in-
timidate Government witnesses.

On September 9, 1953, informetion was received bty
the Division throuzh a counfidential source that an individual,
hereafter referred to as Iir. X, was in Oklahoma City
negotiating with the attorneys represeating the Kellys in
behalf of the Sharnons. Subsequent investigation disclosed
that Mr. X, his wife &nd daughter, while hitch-hiking near
Hillsboro, Texas, on September 4, 1933, were given a ride in
a Model-A Ford light truck to Cleburne, Texas, and after
he and his wife were questioned thoroughly the woman driving -
the truck advised that she was lirs. Yelly and that she had
driven 3,000 miles to see her attorney. She then said, "Mr. X,
I am going to place a big trust in you. I want you to go to
Fort Worth and contact my attorney." She gave him $50.00 to
do this. He contacted the attorney and rcturned to Cleburne,
where he zgain met Mrs. Xelly, who had remained there with
his wife and child. Hrs. Kelly then rcquested Mr. I to

- 16 -
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_ proceed to Oklahoma c;ty 'aximi keep ﬁé‘_i-_ ééiyiéed;'a; to the
progress of the trial, requesting that he return to San
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Antonio, Texas. Mr. X went to Oklahoma City end fram there
to San Antonio where, as requested, he called at the General
Delivery Window of the Post Office and obtained a letter -
written to him by Irs. Kelly which advised that she was lo-
cated at a certain address in San Aatonio. ¥r. X proceeded
to this eddress, where he met Kathryn and her husband, George
R. Kelly, and his wifé end child. Xelly remained there for
the night only and diszppeared the next morning, never to
return.

Yrs. Felly then requested Mr. and lLirs. X to permit
her to take their daughter with her on a trip of about
250 miles, This she was permiitted to do and Mr. X returaned
to Oklahoma City. irs. X later received a letter from Mrs.
Kelly acvising her that her trip haé been extended and that
she would not return as expected and requesting krs. X to join
her husband at Oklahoma City. Before lirs. Kelly's departure
she gave Mr, X a letier addressed to her father, iir. J. E.
Brooks, of Oklehoma City, reguesting lLir. Brooks to give the
bearer her pistol and ary cesh which she might send to him,
which Mr. X was instructed to obtain 2né give to her attorneys.
lrs. Kelly had taken }r. X's daughter &s a subterfuge and pro-
ceeded to Chicago, Illinois, vhere she met her husband end
where she was next heard from by lr. and ixrs. X. From Chicago
sie, her husband, and the young girl, proceeded to Ilemphis,
Tennessee.

Ir. I's davghter returrned to Oklahoma City fronm
lieriphis, Tenrnessee, cn Sentemcer 251ih and edvised that
she hed returnedé as far as Coleman, Texas, with lLaagford
Ramsey, a friend of George R. Kelly, wnere she had left
him and proceeded to Cklahoma City by train. She further
advised that the Ilellys were living in iemphis with a
party known to her as "Wich," ané that Ramsey had come to
Coleman, Texas, at Ielly's reguest io obtain same "furs"
which tem lLelly uszd for describing money which he had
cached on the ranch of Cassey Earl Ccleman.,

An irmediate investigation conducted at Memphis

disclosed that Mr. and irs. ¥elly were living at the resi-
denece of J. C. Tichenor. Sgpecial Afexzts from Birminghem,

- 17 -
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Alabema, were immediately dispatched to Memphis, whefé, in

. the early morning hours of September 26, 1933, a raid was ... o

conducted and George R. and Kathryn Thorne Kelly taken into. .. el meze
custody. They were irmediately removed to Oklahoma City and R -
on October 12, 1933, convicted and sentenced to serve life .
imprisonment.
Investigation at Coleman, Texas, disclosed
that during the flight of George R. and Kathryn Thorne
Kelly they had both been housed and protected by Cassey
Earl Coleman and Will Casey, and that Coleman had
assisted George Kelly in caching $73,250.00 of the Urschel
ransom money on his ranch. This money was located by
Division Agents in the early morning hours of September 27th
in a cotton patch on Coleman's ranch. They were both,
indicted at Dallas, Texas, on October 4, 1933, charged
with harboring a fugitive and conspiracy, and on October
17, 1933, Coleman, after entering a plea of guilty, was
sentenced to serve 1 year amnd 1 day, and Czsey, after trial
and conviction was sentenced tc serve 2 years in the
United States Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas.

J. C. Tichenor and Langford Remsey viere indicted
at Jeckson, Ternessee, on charges of conspiracy end harbor-
ing and concealing a fugitive, for their part in conceal-
ing the Kellys at ilemphis, Tennessee, and on October 21,
1933, they were each sentenced to serve 2 years and 6
months imprisonment.

Investigation has also disclosed that while the
Kellys were in Chicago, Illinois, they were shielded by Abe
and Charles Kaplen, who are now under indictment, charged
with harboring and concealing persons for whom warrants have
been issued and conspiracy to cormit the above offense. The
trial of this case is still pending.

Though the trial of the atove two individuals is
still pending, fifteen defendants have been convicted in this
case and given sentences totaling thirty-one years, two months
and one day, and six life sentences have been imposed, and
this all within three months after kr. Urschel was kidnaped.
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SN There are ettiched copies of en interesting case pre<c ieTe
nared by Y¥r. Cowley of Unit One, entitled, "I. C: #7-115 Kid-=:.:..:0.3
naping of Charles FEJUrschel" deted Decemker 22, 1933. [

It is recommended that 200 copies of this interesting Rt
cese should be mimeo:rephed. e e - Souom

P . - Ca -y

It will be noted that there is e six line peragraah on L
the last paze of this interesting cese decling with the arrest - ///"f
of two individuals in Chicego, now ewesiting +trial om the charge
of harboring and concealing the Kellys. If these individuals
are convicted, it will be a simple matter to have this pege of
the memorandum re-nimeographed, indiceting the sentences received.

Should they be eccuitted, this six line paregreph deeling with their
activities vill be eliminated from the interesting czse,

Respectfully,

: LN S B oD~

¥. H. D. Lester.
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Mr. FOMM‘
M7, EQAN Seanesa
Mr. "m—

) SUITE I. I'EDEP.AL mmmc
' EANSAS CITY S

Director,
Division er Investigation,
U. S. Departmedt of Justiee, .
Fashington, D.C. " IR

Dear Sir:

o In connection with the Union Station Plaza Massacre, :
Special Agent*of this office bas been making frequent
contacts at the United States Penitentiary and Penitentiary Annex at
Leavensorth and Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, respectively, for 1nrorma-
tion concerning the perpetrators of this crime. g

aqrEonmi TON

Agent advises me thet,while at the Penitentia-
ry Annex at Fort Leavenworth yesterday,he learned that AlbertoPBates,
recently sentenced there upon his conviction in the Urschel kidnaping
case, has been on a hunger strike for four days, this fact being known
to the Viarden of the penitentiary. It appears that the reason for this
hunger strike on the part of Eates is the fact that he has been placed
in solitary confinement, and all privileges have been taken away from
him., Bates told that he saw no reason why his privileges had
been taken away from him, in view of the fact that he had not violated
any prison rules, and if he is going to have to remain in prison for
life, with his privileges taken away, he would "be taken out of the
prison feet first.”

&1\, hT -T 9 NLAANA X200

Bates indicated to Agent qthet he had no malice
or hard feeling agsinst the VWarden, as he, Pates, believed the Warden
was not personally responsible for Bates' privileges having been teken
avay from him.
\
This information is being furnished to you for whatever
action you deem appropriate.
Ve truly youFSj :
Zz //i—/& éﬂ
i f [ AT ol .
Al DI . c.%pur, g é”' " :
Special Agent;in Chareen ‘bu‘r o
ves@y . 16 e O
. 62-76U= ‘DED i tiieea v dusailco

vf‘:a\»,. ‘Q"l‘ L‘yo“’%‘é’} j_fuE ~,



1. U B Departacat ot Justice,.

Kansas City,’ Missouris

14
purpose of locating part of the /rancox money paid subject Bates

... Y7 Mr, Urccuel, 4 being alleged that a portion of this money was -
"~ turned over to one Ferris J, Anthon, who xt one time is .belleved
" ¢0.bave hed g safety depos chan

1

‘and after an examination of
., be selocted and their boxes
1o advences :, ;. n . o

this 1iet, names of suspects should $
entered on John Doe warrants prepared

".%- 0f course, this matter’
. United States dttorney and you
ST YOmey. and you

SSzcTion)
ML L zp .
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Directoi’ ‘
Division of Invastigation." L
.Us S. Department of J‘ustice,
..ashington D c.

" Dear Sir: . S A

. O X - -

RE: GEORGE KELLY EARI\’T.‘S, “With aliases E’I‘ AL
CHARLES F. URSCERL - VICTIH -
KIDNAPING. 4,

Reference is made to my letter of December 13, 1933,

wherewith was transmitted a copy of memorandwn dated December 8, 1933,

by Special Azent having to do with a statement ty Al-

bert L, Bates, wi erence to the possible location of part of the

ransom funds paid by the Urschel family. .

It vill te noted from letter addressed from the Kan-
sas City office to the Oklahoma City office, dated September 10, 1923,
that a telegram dated at Cmaha, Nebraska, sugust 9, 1933, at 3:35 p.m.,
was addéressed to L'rs. G, L. Ddvis, Iio. 11 Sterling Apartments, 1275
Pearl Street, Denver, Colorado, signed }'George." The original of that
telezram was secured from the Western Union Telegraph Company at Cmaha,
Netraska, during 1923, for use of the Cklahoma City office in comparing
the handwriting, in order to prove the identity of "Georgem™ as Albert
LS Bates, It is indicated that Eates was the sender of the telegram
from Cmaha, Iebraskal on August 9th. This co-incides with the statement

by Eates to Agent as mentioned in his memorandum to the effect
that Pates was in Omaha, hebraska, on jusust 9, 1933, at which place and
on wiaich date, fates claiwed that hg met Ferris J. Anthon(correct spell-"

ing), and that snthon received the Pol ¥ the Urschel money &8s al;_,____.‘

CER AL

S a . “ &
lezed by PBates JAN i 8 ]:‘.)..H INDEXED
vho is sta-

At this time, Special Agen .
tioned in Cmaha, Kebraska, es resident azent, is makinz a complete check N
of all possible sr:les at the Paxton Totel, Testein Uniod Ki¥lexé ot Edmp- )
ary and other _)laca.., thet mzy develsp fzcts to cérrqqu;a't‘e the stetement -
t—

of rztes, as shown in Azén y-e"@r.andum. ' “'_';__ IR R .
,’: H I:ELE §
OYER f l C_)"P 5( Y I |

S DLDYB' A \1

39 omad X

—
V;%/ An b7(, W‘J

_—a e . . - [N —— e ——



. _Of Bates. L e e e e R eiTET L ._..:- L

- of the photograph of Ferris J. Anthon, deceased, is herewith enclosed. e g

_cured vas obtained through th sas Journal Post newspaper, con-
fidentially, by of Fansas City. The
purpose of this investigetion has not been disclosed to anyonme outside

LS Agent-is in possession of photographs of
Bates and also of Ferris J. Anthon, which photograph® are the more ré
cent likenesses and believed to be good portrayals of their respective
appearances, It may be possitle to identify the - partiés at the Paxton .
Hotel and to secure additional facts in connection with the statement--:

For use in the Division riles or this case a copy s

It is found from investigaticn, that the fingerprints -
of Ferris J. Anthon are not on file at the Eansas City, Missouri, or = . " N
Fansas City, Kansas, Police Departments. The photograph, which was se- - .

of the Tivision by this office. )
In pursuinz this anzle of the investigation, casual
inguiries have been made by Special 'mnt#to locate the

possitle place where the funds and other properties of Ferris J. Anthon,
deceased, may now de held, uheriffﬁ of Fansas City informed
gentdthat the lierchants Nationa 2, Fansas City, lMissouri,

a State institution, deals exclusively with all Itelian gangsters in
Kansas City, and that it is very probable, that the bankinz business of
Anthon was handled entirely through that institution.

Inquiry was made by Special Agent_ throush
the intellizence division of the United States Treasury Departrent to
ascertain whether or not that unit ever had occasion to investigate the
income tax status of Anthon. It was telieved possible that some informa-
tion as to the status of his wealth and the wheresbouts thereof might be
ascertained throuzh such an incuiry. However, no such reccrds are avail-

able.

special sgent @ teing qualified &s arn iccountant
and faniliar with investigzation of banks, in which type of investigation
he has besn engazed quite exclusively at Kansas City, inguired of the
officers of the Federal Xsserve System of Kansas City, lLissouri, end
ascerteined that the llerchunts Naticnsl Pank, while operatinz under a
State charier snd beins under the supervision of the Ztate Eanking Com-
missicn, is a member of the Fecderel Rzsec-ve System. Arent elso
ascerteined et this time, =nd has heard in connection wigh his other
bant. investigations, that the ilerchants Hational Bar® fgﬁansas City,
iiissouri, is en institution knoim s & "fence" for illezitimste securi-

ti=5 of varicus l:inds.
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: ‘Three copies‘of the memorandum by Special.zgent
-1:1 connection with hia inquiriosA ar_e attached hereto._

3 ‘... OREE

-'4¥%ni;~~ Through whatever discreet méans that may develop -
within the next few days, it is intended to ascertain the name and f‘. S
address of the party that may be handling the estate of Ferris I. T
Anthon as executor or adminietrator. : : %, mImil :

w Vbu will recall that Anthon vas killed by members.
of the John Lazia underworld gang at Kansas City several months ago,
at which time, Sheriff ?sm‘prised the assassins, having- - -
killed two and captured CharlesjGargotta, who is now awaiting triel
on charzes of murder in Eansas Clty, Lissouri. 1Incidentally, it may

be stated here, that the Johni?azia faction is strongly supporting the
defense of Gargotta. - . ’

1

Under the circumstances, it occurred to Special Acent
in Chargze E. Z. Conroy, after full consideration of the facts, thus far
shown, that there might be three avenues of azprosch open as a means to
possibly locatinz the funds of Charles F. Urschel, provided they are in
the lierchants Natioral Fank. These would be:

1. The issuance of a federal subpoena calling upon the executives

of the llerchents National Fank to produce all records of deposit box,
or boxes, end all securities, or monies, held for the estate of Ferris
J. Anthon.

2. Await the regular time of exanination of the Yerchants National

Fank by the Liissouri State Eank Department end endeavor at that time

to secure the joint participation c¢f the National Eanking Examiner

in the examination of the llerchants National Rank. In this case, it
micht te possible to have an Agent present end to cause a complete ex-
emination of the benk in line with the desired result, namely, locating:
the mcney identicel with that of Charles F, Urschel, the seriel numters
of vhich are availzble to the Kansas City office.

2. To seek a spscial exsmination by open conference in a confidentiel
manner with the State Lankinz Cormission. In such a cese, a special
examination of the bank micht be secured at a tire not expected by the
bank, and if such were _ossitle and made in a thoroughk and exhaustive
unner, same mizht resuvlt in the locaticn of the funds, assuming that
they are in the vossession ¢l the bank,

All v1U
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. arrangéments ‘that might be made with the State Banking Commission at -

The Kansas 01ty ofrice 18 not aware or the posslble

Jefferscn City, Missouri. There is a possibility that there may be ?1"
political aelliances making such acticn inadvisable. .  No approach has,.
of course, been made to the State Banking Commission, pending derinite
1nstructions from the Division. Neither of: the other two avenues of"
approach has been attempted at this time for the same reason.~a~;

This mattor is to be followed cautiously, but vigorous- )
ly, end all possible means that may be advisable will be utilized to = - T
follow out information furnished by Bates. However, at this time, 1t
i{s desired that the Division advise its views and issue 1nstructions as
to vhat mcans seems most desiratle for the purpose of searching the Mer-
chants National Rank for the funds of Charles F, Urschel.

Very truly yours,

Actins Special Agent in Charge.

Encl.
7=8=-
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.QHMELORAﬂDUk.FOR S. A. c. CONROY' v

o ;,": In connection with the investisetion being conducted by S ecial
- &&= 7 . Agent on the Urschel kidnaping case, Agentb»
- requeste a endeavor to ascertain whether Ferris J. Anthon

. maintained an account, or rented a safety deposit box at the .. - —
. " Kerchants National Eank, Fansas City, }issouri, for the purpose - '~~~

of locating #85,000,00 of the ransom money which i{s reported to

have been turned over to Anthon by Albert Eates, to be disposed ot.

Inasnuch as the Merchants Bank is generally known as a "fence" for R
hot bonds and money, no open approsch ¥ill be made. . )
As the Merchants Eank is a memter of the Federal Reserve System, I
intervieved of the Federal Re-
serve Bank, s WI me to Assistant
Federal Reserve Agent.

was alévised of the information at hand rezarding the
$35,000,00, and stated that it would te possible for the examiner
employed by the Federal Reserve Fank to obtein the information de-
sired, tut that it would te necessary to wait until the regular
examination of the bank by the State Banking Department, inasmuch as
the Federal Reserve Fank exeniner conducts his examination with the »
. State examiners. informed that the examinations occur
. annually and that the next examiration of the lierchants Fank would
take place within the next six months, :

informed the writer that the Berchants Bank became a
perter bank about one year ago and that he, was a little

afraid of the bank as a memdber, due to the reports that the presi-
dent, “ had been under suspicion in ccnnec with
the bankruptcy ca nvolving ’
and also in ccnnection with the handling o

the Kat:z kidnaping case. -

(siznce (D
COYE. . OYED, A\l W
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\.; THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

REFORT MADE ATY

9/14/5:5 rletter 'n-om Sslt Laké -

omﬁdm ‘cm,"' ORLL,’

g of ~arrést-of Georgs —Kelly‘Barnes, at -

cleims no conncction with Eellye &£20 bank note

of Federal Reserve Bank, St.Louis,No.B-03162207a
not idertified es eny of the notes in ranaom_L{.\
av’” Chi'éé"éci' otﬁce. . 2 3 :

«ort ‘of ‘Spaeiel’ Agent

) Blrming,ham, :

N ated 10/14/53 :

FORWAI@

ol el

m& Ay ,M'Mmt*;mi.:'

RICORDED ANIQ
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v UNITED STATES

COPJES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: & ;i l‘ \
Division - 3 d APV £l W TR
Okla.City- 2 JAN 19 1934 A pf [ase :
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~VuGelatas, ﬁhich he statad was not 1dent cal wit

tr—.-. ’:1 “r‘—* 3

: bh fnio et
was Dallas. He Wes thén questloneu 88 10" }aurer*s occupation, and advised
that he is not scouainted with the nature of laurer's work at the present
tims, or with toe nature of his work for the past several years, He was

v W .

ﬁfapéity'loca\ed belonzing to'Tormer subject ‘Alvert Bates, ‘ware two 1933 °
Illinois license plates, number 789-918, amd requesting that it be escertazin-
ed to whom these plates were issued, i1t has been learned thet the above
license plates were issued to who at the time was living et
Chicego, and haé been issued for a Grehem Palge

Al GIC

eutomobile, motor 1017692,
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< ) Y.ith reSpect to the undevelo ed 1ead for the Chicago office
. set out in the report of Speciel Agent "Birminghem, Ale. dated -
_.October 6, 1933, requesting thet the Automobile Protective and Infomation )

. Buresn irace the-ownerahip of 1925, Chevre let Sela
now ‘in’the " possession:of Langford
mobile Protective apd - Informtion ureau,_ -
Yor: this cer ..,‘chat the aut‘omobil-e in qtestio¥ was lest're
5Campoell, of’ Brady. Texag,- unde'z' 1933 Texas) .license -130
"ot Janlary$,7103¢, this’ office was: -gdvised by th

"instent Chevrolat bearing license’ 1&-511, motor (4%281'

to one m
the Teza ‘ mpany of- Brownwood, and that they had
' "Cam*bell, _tln gave Brady, 'rexas. a8 he T

”'by that name apparently iy,
b Yathryn xeliy to tha"fgxaa Sale

,pf Special AgentP r
SO ‘whom*¥111nois* 11 cense plate 613210 ¥ ) ;
~~'=---a -result-of that lead--to-the Sti;Leuis- ofﬁee, the Chicago offico was-advised-
v letter from St.louis, dated October 14,1933, thet informotion had been re-
ceived Trom the office of tne Secretary of State of the Stete Tllinois that
1923 Illinois license plates 613210 were issued to one
Blue Islend,Illinois, for a ijesh autozobile, ilotor Number

Al BIC
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4 ® 7"
on or about Saptenber 24, 25 and
26,1933, He steted thzt he recslled meking & trip about that time to New
Orleans,l.ﬁ. end as a 2 result of further cuestlonlng statea thz.t he recalls
~obéfng in Memphl 8, Tennessee on the earl
- was _taken:inta custody gt:that” ‘plaes; ’
RN that the i?elly case was’ bemg given ‘so ch pnblicity at thy»ﬁm{

was. undec:ded %5 to whetherihe should (,o throug,n hemﬁhia, -on thet zmornizia, be
cguse of, the fact ‘thay he bad i 1gad o hquor«;n hig car; wad'doubtiul
to whet‘hex‘ he’ could get’ thraugh tha city with~ load nce ao me.ny' o
Pollce .officers would be ‘on-the" alert, ‘He . -further- adviae@ that hie virp ey, GBS
’ aocompanied him ‘on this trip; and“that: she wes sitting :ln jjﬁ‘ont eeat.witIL
bim ; that the liquor was-in the back eeat of the car, covered .with & ‘blanke :
and thet they possibly had two suit casas on . tOp ot the oasps of liquor. i

{ ' -back of the cax, Wmt stated .that it was ‘g o
paasing his car in’ another -ear e.nd seeing the bj.anketp A ‘_‘,‘.,

“reay- might posslbly think that saneone was lying on th' :
denied any coniectionwith Tgorgs Kelly,“pr 'Ky 'e ougrity’
ing that he had b%en in the 1tquor ‘businesa- fore repeal; ;
thet he nad had’ao dedlings et anaf {with: thet 3&3 andoply;khew:
putation és e result of the : kidmgping sease,."He stated.that he'
-d{d 50t bvenatop §n Kemphis of ‘thet’ morning; and- et e ‘mane no° Syotitacts S
“with anyone in Memphis.on that. tripi: ‘He stated that the only perscns with-visiis’
whom he is zcgucinted et i‘exphis is the foremen of the iicsh Gzrage, cnd '
wno runs a tourist camp four miles south of ¥ecphis,Tenn,

. possibie" hat’ someone

on hRoute ole

A\\ In conc2ction witl the letter of reference from the Eirming-
C/ hem office to the Tivision, & copy of waich wes furnished to tnis office, re-
b/\ guesting thet €1l lists of runsoam money be checked to cscertein wheiher &
tuenty doller ¥ederal Leserve note of the Eenk of St.Louis, number H-05162207-4

.



of renson money in the -

5 "%, . was listed, that
Chicsgo office do not eontain

stfice {s edvised that ths
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Covermment bill of lading for use in sending this gun to the . .

surrenderesd

pivisice.




oy,

AP Aoy ST

cnces

U N ’ N ) K: 8 'nth ouamty ndg.
: e = — - Saing Louis, lusoom =

i

7 B’ Daparﬁn__ont of Jus!
%5200 uboﬂy__ ational I

) Letter ._mnaung m{"o‘pur
office on January 10, 1934, addreued"to the mmto:

- st'al, ‘Charles ¥OUrsehel,’ vieﬁn. ndnaplng'fh_ )
rcqneated that an investigation be eonducted Xelative: to

twenty donar Federal Reum_Certitlcato no. ‘5-03).6250? A

. Pleaaa ‘b6 advised that an examination of. the St. Lo
rnoa fails to renoct any . uromatiog mtsmor_ xo).ativo
the sbove dese certificate.” Further,” b
12, 1934 of the Money Department, Federal
g o Reserve Bank of St. Louls, Missouri, was ocontacted for any in-
———— ... . formetion be mizht have concerning the above referred. to certi-

== 7 feeate. ”adﬁse& that 1t would be necessary to .
; iy o < have the seria]l number of said certificate checked, pointing out
' _that this would teke some time,’ Subsequently, on January 18, =]
S71034, dvised this office thet he had no record:

:of the sbove re ed to certificats being used to pay rlansaa
or stolen in nny hold—ups or robberios, aste.’

‘In via' of the abov s this matter is baing considered
BEFERKD UPOE GOMPI.EI'IOR 4m OFFICE‘ 01’ OBIGIR

PN “ee Division'
PRRTEICEN SO X T XX T S

TPRIATS e BWS 2T .
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.24 Fodore) Building,--
Oklahona cu:y, Oklahoma -

1nfo*mtion ea to whether or not twenty dol
was ons of the Urschel ransc:a bills has been recoiud snd I wish to
“edvise at this time that there 18 no record in this offioe reletive

't"o tho above 3111,‘11% not: be!.ng on1h.viut of-;the. Urochel ransom

- +v -

i
¥
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Form No. 8 =7 e —
This case or:.ginated at Oklahoma ctty. &lahana. i o

Report Made at: Date When - - -
‘ : . PAROLE REPORT ™
Oklshama City T

Report Made by.« '-.""."

Made: y/16/34

Name of Convict:

.-yard:to Y car whif:‘h was‘ parken. 1n t-he drivgiay :

“"fether~in-law -of, Bernes, near Parddise,’ Toxes; 11 whose Home he was held -ibet

: . farm about three—quartera of. a;:mi'.le from thq R. G S}lanpon home:

- ~..._..._.- -

uth eliases h}_a ;
U'Rm - Yictin. = - ‘: L"!,,Q‘j <

‘I’hen,

Yie" abductora-

after: leaving the ‘Urachel home,-
' el ‘his’ wallet containing abou 304
1th “approximetely’ $50,00° infcaahs %
Oklahome City, the kidnapers had satistied *’themselvu,
the identification cards in each wallet end a statement mde by 1':!‘.

N l
~->~”‘., \).\

“Prom AR exanination of
Urschel, wﬁi

~ wes’ Urschel, end Jerrett was released. .l-—,, o3 ‘

e e e g g, N :

; ,Approximatel twenty miles 'rrom m OKL N““Clt};“the':‘ytotimfpr gns-k-id-

- faping wes blindfolded by the use”of': .adhesive “tapes yHe yas. ’nr@vei;it g Tair zrata- :
of speed over whet seemed “to him to 'be country roads until” ‘-7short 4, ‘bemrg %

\daybreak Sunday morning. July 23 when he wps changed t& dnothe: cargcn the»farm

“of R. M. Coleman-near Stratford, 0klahoma,¢ £ 32%ex, ebout FHirtd minutes wait. the -

abductors proceeded with' thelr victim té the tarm ‘home oi‘ ‘Robe: Graen Shannpn,_.m

The mext morning he wes: removed -to’ ‘encther heuse; 1ocated. on the shannon"'
; there his son,t’:

night o
ndza:

bepartment of Justiée PR E

iV N " { Routed to: Y - ‘Filem\ -
oD o 4&"@'

C. & OVERNNENT FROMINO GIYICE: 103s @gn ‘," &
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v sy

folded condition, being elwsys chained to a- ehair, and part of the time being
forced to sleep on the floor, while a continuous guard watched over him with
two +45 calibre automatic pistols. ."When ‘one” of the abductors was not guarding

he was guarded 'by R, | G. Sh

T i)

annon, who is known as

.....

porary in'prisonment 1n the Armon Sharmon home by one of the abductors and they

: were later joined by the other and he was driven to Norman, Oklehoma, end re-
leased sbout 10:00 P, M., being instructed by the kidnepers to hire a car and =~ —
*~proceed “fmmed1etely t6 "his hofé” &nd "ot T ‘commuuicéte” ¥ith any: oti‘loers (-]} C Ot gauiey
“.‘eerning his, _experience, . This Urschel’ did;.,,,It was, not,until ai’te;- a very'
f'j'detailed and extensive 1nvestigation, ‘which_ ‘covered ‘ths entire United.States;
" was made’ that ‘the identity of. the kidnapers and those who', conspired with and
assisted them was established. A 3

“after evading arrest for several days, ror reoeiving $5,500.00 of this ‘Temson
money knowing same was a part of ‘the ‘money’ paid tor Urschel's release.. He was
. indjcted with thirteen other defendants, ‘including the twe. &bductors, st Oklae.
“homa City; Oklahoma, August 23,° 1933,%by ‘&, Fedeial Grand’ J’ury .for: a_ oonspirsoy

; iate, gave 125 cases oi' whiskey i.n exchsngo tor this .,5 500,00 to e man who gsve
his neme &s Collins, It micht be said here thet after this trial Albert L. Bates
told the writer personally that no whiskey was received for any of about $12,000.,00
of the rensom money which was exchanged for other money &t St. Paul and I.«iinneapolis
l’innesots, and that he, Bates, personally mede the exchenge for & small percentege
feo in the ssame menner that he had exchanged other "hot" money and "hot" bonéds for



S:ﬁonef wes  :

“money-changer,® and fence for stol

'g00d money end that Bermen end ‘other Minneapolis defendants knew thi

£a01 00 s ookl edovidiing @ mmearn

en

Bermen is a notorious-liquer dealer,

*hot,*
bonds

and money.

e -
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_ﬁ‘xelly," who_1s known: throuéhout North America
kidnapper, and close’ associate of organized*

80
" one “present replled ‘Barnes théreupon saiad, "'Well, We will t.ke ‘then both.

f. zem. after“leaving ~the. Urschel. bome, the. abductom took,-fromvthe poaeeaeien*of-
; " : t_"_:

naping ‘was blindfolded by the use of adhesive tapb. - He.. wés dr‘lvp.n qt a??air rate'

- of R.. M. Coleman near Stratford oklahoma. Ai'ter a‘bout thirty mﬁutee“’wait,ﬂ_..:

machme-gun. The Iatter demanded, "Which'ds,

Then, by force of arms, they marched Urschel and Jerrett out through the bdback
yard to a car which was parked in the driveway.of the Urschel home. - Shortly

-2,

iy Approximately twenty miles from Oklahom’x CIty,

daybreak 3unday morning, July. 23 “when’ he uas changed ta‘:another b§r “oh- the"ta;m

7-]] ,j“c‘c | negeragd end

Copies of This Report Furnished to: Bureau of Investigation I‘ cked.‘gff,a%
3 Dpivision IAR Q) 2004 A M Jacketed.d ~
3 Oklehome Zity ot Departm(e‘nf: ~0f° Justlce
DY

Routed to,(/ File:

Ang S

€. 8. SOVEANWENT FRINTIAG 611 W0A: bo l '—“33 - j'-’
3

N \"’V"‘ L
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by ‘e men mhom he: has s
arnes, who took the bag containing ’the
be rele éed-shortn‘ :

L About 3:00 P. M,, July 31, 1933, Mr, Urschel was teken from his teme
- o .. porary imprisonment in the Armon Shannon home by one of the abductors and they
: .Hers leter Joined by the other end he was.driven to. Nomaanklahona, tmﬁz T o ryiiei
‘leased sbout-10;00 P, M,, being 1nstructed by “the kidnqpera'ij’: “hire a .
* proceed” lmmediately 40 his"home" and ‘nof “to- commmicate ity any o1
"-;cerning his experience. i'his Urschel‘ didy “.Jt was, \not nntil af;ér avery
‘detaned and ‘extensive investigetion w)nch ‘covered ithe’ entire Uﬁited"states
_.":as méde that .the’ identity of the kidnapersand t 556
assisted them was ost‘blished P Lan Ky

" Clifford Skelly was tekei into custody August 14, 1933 after evading
errest at Minneapolis, innesota,.rcr several days-and was indicted by a Federgl
‘Grand Jnry at Oklahaua City," Oklahcma, Angust 23, 1953, with thirteen othgg
‘derendants. }.ncluding the two abduotors, for.a conspiracy ‘to kid.nap 'harles i?,ﬂ,‘..'
Urachel ‘&nd ‘transport’ him interetate_and ‘there hold ‘him fof ransom;'iHe ‘w&s ;con
; 81ix other ‘defenddnts in’Federal Toirt at Oklahoma City, ember.
1933 anat’ sentenced»by Fudge Edgar" “Vaught'y ;00 tober 7, 1;;33, 16"

£,

RIe.oh
(SIS IS b 2K

. 8880018 t8,. gave 125 cases. of- whiakey Anexchange -£6r ‘this. £5,500400 to-a man who'
gave his neme as Collins. It might be said here that after this triel, idbert 1.

Bates told the writer personelly thet no whiskey was received for any of ebout

£12,000,00 of the ransom money which was exchanged for other money at St. Paul

and Ninneapolis, Minnesota and that he, Bates, personelly made the exchenge for

e small percentage fee in the same manner he had exchanged other "hot"™ mcney end

"hot" bonds, for good money, and that Skelly and other hinneapolcs defendants .

¥new this money wes "hot." Skelly is a notorious liquor dealer, "money-chenger,

end operates a fence, or clearing house for stolen tonds &nd moneye
-2-
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. N Skelly is 35 years old, married, and an American,
- of-his femily history and*home 1ife. = . . I SFi¢7

: .- . . - Tt ke H
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o ‘He has apparently never served any prisom sentence, but his reputetion’
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A

"-‘vas Urschel,Aand Jarrett wes released.

‘7,of ‘R. M. Coleman near Stratrord, Oklahcma.

‘Ennchina~gun.-iTha lattor.demanded 'Whieh
one present replied, Barnes thereupan sald,

"Well, we will teke them both,™ .. <
__Then, by force of arms, they marched Urechal and Jarrett ouf throngh the badkf u

1kyard to a car which was parked in the driveway of the Urschel home , Shortly
”faftor leaving ‘the Urschel hoame,” the abductors. took from: the‘posses"fsh otjnf’ﬁurs-
‘chel his wallet containing ebout $60,00°4n cashend fromfur.‘Uﬁzrott,hie“#illat
> with spproximately $50.00 {n cash, . At a point about ‘ten miles northeast 6f 3
Oklahoma City, the kidnapera head - satisfied themse ves, fram'an examinatian of
the 1dentif1cation ‘sards in each walla‘/gn K:¥ 1t '

¢

.‘naping was blindfolded by the use of edhesive tape. ' He was driven at a rair rate
- of speed over what seemed -to him to bé country roads until &, ahort tina berore ;
o daybreek Sunday morning, July 23 when he wes changed to another car .on the’ R e

Arter about thirty mlnutes wait the“

Znight. The” next morning he Wes Temove
. farm about three-quarters or a mila rrom the R;
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roldod condition, bcing alwaya ohained to a chair, and part or the time ‘being
forced to sleep on the floor, while a continuous guard watched over him with' j"-

aho took d:h bag oontaining ghe” $200,00MO and
record ‘of eech B ber on thess®

About 3:00 P. ¥., J’uly 31, 1933, Mr. Uraohel was taken from his tem-
porary imprisonment in the Armon Shennon home by cme of the abductors and they
were l=ter joined by the other and he was driven to Norman, Oklahoma, and re-. -
""Yeesed sbout 10:00 'P'.“‘H.,"‘be 18g"InsvFieted” by‘t‘he"kidnapers to hire u:cer apdmrec

’cerning his’ experience. This Urachel dido It ¥as not until arter agcry_ b 3
‘detailed end extensive fnvestigatiom, which covered the entire United §tates, _
f_'wa= made that the identity of the kidnapera gnd -’ tMse who consplred with ‘andi

ors. ln a conspiracy to kidnap charles "’Urgchel mﬁ 1 ansport him ;n'}. interstc €

conmence and :thershold him for, reward and- Tensom. % H_.: as convicted,;avith six_
other defendants, in Fedefal. Court at . Oklahoma Citif _Sept; 1 ‘g6
tenced"by ‘Judge Edgar 8. Vaught Octobc 335"t

"-.‘lire in’a’United States Penitentianw

«h’M‘.‘a‘.’bn‘M——&ol - ui...‘&-.-a.u. X5l Ao 2P KB

Bailey has continued to maintain t
This seems inconsistent in view of the fact that he has been well acquaeinted with
the Shannons for three years and hes been & pertner in crime with their son-in-~lew
"Nechine=-gun Kelly,™ another defendant in this case. While it hes never been prov
it 1s generally accepted that though Bailey probably did not directly help to guer
Urschel, he gusrded the farm where this victim was held in chains during the time
of the rensom negotistions, as he was on the Shennon fsrm at least five days durin

the time Urschel was there and tslked with Bates end Perns together, at least
-l -

-




- once, for about ha:l.f en hour; Together uith the $700.00 of the ransom money :
- Bailey had when hé was arrested, he also hed,’ and claimed ownership to, ome - -
. M mngb%l;w 4907, Model 1921;“the cne aneged to haVe ‘been

R\rieo )

31 Rel

g'?ﬁ_,powal;pdlb ]
’Bouthue?r “plae

Due 10 Iack of, employment following'_. he. war fie’grad 001
bu mess and at’.one ime was s ‘clo3a;asaociate “"'t;Georg
end - other kmgs of . the bootleg rackei_; -’_Bhan; he beceans:

“*Handled &lcohol "éxclusively"through the nSynd i6ater {in Chicegos
mother is still living and she end his wife and son eTre apparently honorable

and lew-gbiding citizens,

IV S AR 2 [ T Y SR
.#/ The ‘records of’ ‘the Divislon "ot “Iovestigation, Uy “Départment-of :rusti,

rerléct‘ that Bailey was received et ‘the’ Kansas Staty
‘on” Augigt 17, 11932, \under a sentence of teh 4o, rii'ty years r
that he': :escaped thersfrom Fay .30 \1933 with tén other,cdnvict
».most spectacular prison breaks ever ‘Btage sfore hia conviction
:--in the instent cese, ‘he was wanted: in confiection with the nnibn St X
- Kansas City, ¥issouri, yhere three police otficers, a Special Agent ot th
“pivision of Investigation, and their prisomer, ‘wWere murdered ; June :17, 19353
- Bailey 48 known.to be .the 1eader ‘'of the same gang of benk robbers thet ‘the noto

" The latter died-{n'the State. Prison at 1cAlester

ﬁious ?"ilbur Underhnl was.
Oklahora, :ranuary 8, 1934 -following @ desperate gun battle with -‘Federal .&n
[ 1933

State officers at Shawnee Oklahoma, the

o
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This case or1g1nated “at Oklahama 01ty.” Okhhma. T T 1...119 No. et

Report Made at: . Date When B A Report Ilade by.~;-.---—- » L

t replied P
Then, by force of arms, they rerched Urschel and”Tarrett out throuch the back
yard to & car which was parked in the driveway of the Urschel home. Shortly

after leaving the Uraschel home, the abductors toock from the possession of Urs-
._.-.chel -his. wallet eonteini.n& about - -$60400:- in-¢ash- aad&rom;_i;r.-:;ar-rettrhia ralles
: oint mbout’ ten mi’lei‘northeast Sof iy
Dklahoma City, “the- kidnapers had - ‘Betis ,1ea thamsﬁvgs - '*bf_an}nq-}io
the identificatjon cards in-each wallet @d a: state”mnf?" o by . :
which wes Urschel and J&rrett vas_ releaaiad f=3

miles rrom oklahmié ;‘.jw, :
"Be te(s nriveﬁ atre fair

K42
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rRet o ooklthe bag contai
be releesed shortly.
hed previously teen made,

were later joined by the ‘other ‘and’ he was driven to Noman, okIahOma' end ‘Tré:
,~1eased &bout 10: 00 P, M., being instmcted b; ,the kidnapers to hire a ¢ and’
procee{d 1mmediate1y to his home':end’ ‘not to commmicete with any ofra.cers‘
cerning his exPerience. : ‘I!his Urschel ﬂid. .*It was not until after

‘Wes' Andicted by & Federel’ Grand .T\u',y at Oklahoma cuy Oklahoma,
vith thirteen other defendants, ‘including ‘the “two’ abductoors, An’ A
kidnap Charles 1". ‘Urschel’ and- transport him"{n interstate comne,v

hold him for rensom. He was convicted with six other defendante

Y 3
'.Vaught Ootober Ty 1933, to serve the rest or hia natural _nre in'e United‘ States;.
Penitentiery. "He was granted & ‘stay of sixty’ days with boxidv’-‘rix‘ed'-'at ‘$10,‘00 <00
P-4 prepeTe his personal- ‘affairs-for-his-departure: “¥o “the ‘penitentigryy et

After Shemnon was arrested he claimed to know nmothing ahout tke Urschel
kidnaping, but later edmitted that )r. TIrschel had been held on his farm and thet
he, Shannon, hed helped to guard him while he was so held in ceptivity with two

-2-
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Then, by force of &rms, they merched Urschel and Jar*ett out hrough the teck
yand ‘to & cer which wss psrked in the driveway of the‘t‘rschel home.A Shortly

chel his wallet conteining about $60.00 111 nes
with approximately $50.00" In“cash, "
Oklahoaa City, t}:e kidnepers \;1 - N
the fidentificetion cerds in each rallet an’a
rhich ves ‘Urschel, anﬁ'-Jan-e{:t we= released

sl

r.aping was blindfolded by the use or adhesive tape. He waé driven t' 'e tair'

night. The next morning
!‘erm.about three—quarter 8 ‘0f -

s %1d

B e Bl = e’ vt ! * e W v L T -
one present replied, Pernes thereupon seid, 11, ve will t héia toth.m

[REPVONY

ate

i N ’%&Zﬁ:ﬁ“

1al A
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oo s tolded conditicn, being always chained toa chalr, and part of the time being )
forced to sleep on the floor, while a continuous guerd watched over him with
: © - - - two 45 calibre eutcmatic pistols;: When one ©f the abductors was not guerding

their victim, he was guarded by R. G. Shannon “who is knovn as Boss Shannon y:)
& n., 4 < 5 . 3

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

prisonment in the Armon Shannon home by one of ths abductors and they .
were later joined by the other and he was driven to Normsn, Oklehoma, and re-
leesed sbout 10:00 P, M., being instructed by the kidnapers to hire a car and.
+proceed immediately to-his home and mot to Tommnicate with any: pfficers con< =]
_eerning his-experience. ' This .Urschel did. -1t was -not until ‘after a. vsry A
Zdetailed and -extensive" investigation vhich covered the “entire ‘United States

" wasimade ‘that the identity of, the kidnapera and -thosé who. con pired with .
ass isted them wss cstablished"

Shannon. farm nsar Parsdise, Texas, Angust 12 1933 J.n a raid by redsral
and State officersy . She wes indicted by a rederal Grand Jury et Qklehome City
Oklshoma, August- 23, 1933, with thirteen other" derendants, ino‘luding the two*:
abductors, in a conspiracy to” kidnap Charles F. ‘Urachel’ and’ transport him 1n..
intsrstete ccmnercs and there hold him for revard and ransom. '

: Y . - owidg anythin W
Urschel kidnaping, and told hsr husband to say nothing and knon‘nothing as "%he .
officera have nothing on is,™ and 841" to her step-son, _Amon _
~defendant “In this case, while some ‘officers were>talking to hym; *"Amon, keep

your damn mouth shut.” She later admitted, however, that Urschel was drought to
the Shannon farm where he was held in chains as a captive during the time that

Whk

-2-
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nesotiations concorning the ranaom were boing carriod out, though ahe mintaino&

pon thet her husband and step-son guarded Mre. Urschel and she fed him upon thc
: m«rafﬂﬁ T Georg - 3

... .Shannen’ ligmethas _béen -4 place. 'potg,g;_

*\,

rondezvoue ror, obeéped ,pi'leonors ‘and “gans

VA,

and . taa?apparéntly,
he 'f138% marriéd-7s ¥

oase, bothknotorious crimindls.% This
| asa: citizen’the ti{at paxt of her-




FormNo.ﬁ ) e Tl - Tl o
This case originated at Oklahoma c1ty, (klahoma. R

h.) Report Made at:

: ‘B8 bl
Then, by force of erms, they marched Urechel end Jarrett out through the beck
yerd to a cer which wes parked in the driveway of the urschel homes Shortly
after leaving the Urschel home, the ebductors took from the possession of Urs-

- gheI Kis wellet tontaining “gbout seo.oo in: cesh-end *from Mra -Jerrett-his: uenetm.
S with approximately $50.00 -in'-cash, At 'a ‘point about ten.miles. northeaat_of N
" Oklaliome City, the kidnapers had eetiefied themselvee, “from eh’ “exenination’o
tpe identification chrds in-ésch wallet and a“gtatemenrt mane by, m-. Urschel,-

[t

ehich was Ureohel and_Jerrett wa released.

neping was blindfolded by ‘the use of adheetve tape. . \

_of speed over what geemed to him to ‘be country roeds untn ﬁfehort

daybreak Sunday morning, July 23, ‘when”he’ yas; chenged on | e

~of Re M, Coleman pear Stratford, 0k1ehom; " ';After ebout/'ﬁhirfy ;nipute' ye‘it,
e A

fathér-in-law of Bernee, near Parediee‘,-,
‘ 1t o Fhe next morning he’ wes. removed to another house loce.te
fann -Aabout three-quartere of-;a mne froxg" h ,

: . He was held::

,u h ~'a ”ﬁ,'ﬂ_";

& Do not vu'ite in ‘these Sphces. .
£ Recoraed'and
: Tndexed: - =~
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L SO _About 5 00 P, M.y July 31, 1932, ¥r. Ursc‘lel wes teken from his tem—
porar;,, 1mp_risonment in-.zhg A.mon-,-Sbannon -home: byme of'the_'.abdu‘etor‘ -

} lfp:any of{icers ™%
~was inot unpiY’ efter.a veryfs 5
§;§e sn’ttre 'Dnited ~Statea

't Lgmphis' Tenpeasee, September 26, 1933 rollowing"ane.or the most udesprea ',e;'.'_
men-Yunts ever undertaken in the United Stetesi: He. j
$her defendants: 'by a Federal Grand Juryat oklghdﬁq" clt “0kle " ,
n'e ~»-°n‘8p1vecy 9 kidnapj\charles Fy Urache;@nd transx»ort him 4B n*el,‘a*‘?“ Eoi-: -
Ymerce “and there:hold him.forliéneom and ) €8’ 36 1th his wi‘Ef}
u . :

-u throughout horth America as "Machine=-
gun Kelly" vhich ceme he scquired by his expert hendling of & sub-rechine gun
es sn underworld cheracter, Eis reputetion is thet of & liquor rumner, robber,
and gengster, During the approximete period of ten weeks thet he wes being
hunted for the instent offerse, he wrote end meiled seversl threateningz letters
to Yr. Urschel end United Stetes District Court officiets {n which he threetened
the lives of several people, especielly Mr. Urschel &rd his fexily eud Judge
Veuzht, end irn one letter said, "I hate end despise the Governmernt for their

-



) : crooked dealings N and do not wiah them to conﬂct peoplc mocont or that otm
o and guilty of one- thing - talking on me.. I.cen take care of my. end and will -
. the way T want to," He claims to have owned six dirferent automobiles during

pork raﬁh&&-per Qd»—gf- _ ) ing 8 sixtesn oy

"5”{:‘1:’-'" :%‘%a}ms»

n#f"

in the Sherigf
Wae’hiqgtm, D; L

: TR, £
“: 5/30/24 “as ge odre K11y B arne?’:arr»s?:d Sherirf':—hofrice,»
phis, Tennessee, violation liquor laws, Fined §500.00 and sentenced
to 6 months in Shelby County Penal Farm, Yemphis, Given respite until—
1/5/26 byﬁ YeMJ'- never._

A8 VGeorge Kelly,
7/24/27 3
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This case originated at Oklahoma cit)'. Oklahoma
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one present replied “Barnes ther pon sa‘m ell, we 111. take ‘then hoth.
Then, by force of erms, they marched Urschel and Jarrett oput through -the bgclf
yard to a cer v.hich was parked in the driveway of the Urschei home. Shortty

dklahqm City, the, xmnapers nhd sétis}ied
the identitication! ‘cards 1in egch wallet an
hich-ras Urscher and _J’arrett’ wes ‘releas

~ AL3Nar

1 hosq hone t;z ds -held that
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;“ pened ;*gnd E, E, Kirkpatrickgﬁrriend an i> ' essociato ot ‘Ureq
a fngtricted to take $200,000,00 in used: Federal ‘Reserve Twenty Dolle"'“f' {
3‘gpt~oolored .tan handbag =nd .in'd ‘certain dirccted’ manner and’“éj’pglnted
e} ‘should’go from Oklahoma City go Kanses Civy, Missourd; wi¥hiyr, caﬁe\ttf
Jihere he was to receive further instruotions. As directed in: Ka.n'sas City,
5330. P, M.“ July’ 50, 1933 Kirk,patrick using the appointed. Jame of"E *’ K‘ln
-took‘: b 3

has ] e§
. "'“Zeny’Barnes =iwho tock the’ bag containmg ‘the’ $200 V00" '60 and“told hi*'x 'Ux‘schel -
o would be released shortly. A4 record of the nunber on each of ‘these ten thousand
.bills head previocusly been made,

a 'mm”"v""* TN T TN -1~r¢-‘4:urr\rvrqr R e e e #T

o

» 72" About ‘3300 iPe Moy J’uly 31, 1933 “Hr. »Urachel was taken:from his tems
‘"por y'i:mprisonment in"the" Armon’ shannon home' ‘one ‘of’ the abdiictors and. 5l:he
#were later .joined by the other and he‘was driven ,'to nOrman, oklahoma, ‘and re-"
lesskd sbout 10:00 P.. M.. being 1nstruoted by the kidnapers’ to hire“’a ‘ear;and
prooeed 1xmnediate'1y to his home and. not to commnicate with amr offlcers ¢on-
; "cerning ‘his oxperience. This Urschel Gid. It wes. not until - after a’ very,
. .detailed -and. .extensive. inveetigation which covered the ‘entire United States

:*"'ivas made that ‘the . 1dent1ty ‘of ‘the Xidnapers and those who conspired with &

rested at Denver, Colorado, Lugust 12, 19333 in possession of $77'l.00 in cur
rehcy, ‘and’of this was, thirty-three of ‘the - twenty-dollar bills ofthis" ran
4% money. Heé ‘wes”indicted, with ’thirteen “other defendants, by & rederﬂ Grand :
- Jury st oklahoma City, Oklahoma, August 25, 1933 fin a_conspiracy to _kidnap %
/| i Gharles F.” Ursche]. and- tranaport him qn- 1nterstatt omeroe and there hold him
- |.. for ransom and ‘reward, . He was’ convictecl with six other defendanta, in ireder
el - 17 court “at Oklahoma’ ctty, ‘Okleahoms , Septenbet 50 1953 “end senténced by Judge
ikl uiw . . Bdgar-8,-Veught ;- October ¥, 1935, to serve ihe rest. of his natural 1ife in &<
United States Penitentiary.

Bates maintained that he wss not connected in this case al) through
the trial, but after being convicted, he admitted that he and “"lachine-gun Kelly"
were the abductors and said to the writer, "Mr, Urschel, in my opinion, is & good
men, He told the truth in every respect et the trial and i heve nothing egainst
the men.” He also adnitted- that he had been closely essociated with yeorge kelly
Eernes during the past three years ané that their -ctivities hed included

-l




handnng uquor 1n praoticany overy etato in’ the tmion, robbmg banka and
.ehanging stolen noney and bonda for other peraona, through their Chic._

[ Paul

5/28/30 8s George Davis, neceived utah State Prison from Websr
(,ounty to serve mdetominate sentence for 2nd de

gree burglary.

‘ , ! }---,ﬂ arreated Sherirr's 'ot"ﬂce,
"nc:harge - atealing auto‘ti'o‘ ; '

4 , 7/20/81, as Georgd Harris, arrgsted;s
‘_‘burglary, 2nd degroe..f

‘as (:eorge Harris, #3945, "recei ed ‘State’ Prison, Saltz:Lakot

'City’, Utah to ‘serve an 1ndetem1nate .sentence for btirglary 2nd_degree
4/21/23 - -

; 8/12/24 és beorge Harris, arrested_g
e‘braska} oharge = suspect 'in bank robbery;:

“Le » #14,000 _Received ‘State ‘Penitentiary;
.. Canon City, Colorado, %0 Berve 3 to 5 years for ‘Burglery end’ lercenys

Transferred to State neformatory 8/5/27, ESCAPED; apprehended, dis-
charged 9/15/30,

3.
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aR/1/51, as Albert L. Bates, f—, arrested State Police, Paw
Paw, Michigan; charge - C, ' C., W, and driving while intoxicated.,
12/8/31 - sentenced to S5 days in Jil, fine and eoat- of §74.80 en
second eharge. ‘

Notations appearing em record returned from the Diviaion of Investi- .

gation, 'aahington, De Co2 .

10/9/22, Lesdville, uolorsdo - safe burglary.

WANTED - As George Harris, for robbery.

Linéoln, Nebraska.

as A. L. Bates, notify Police Department, Lincoln, nebraska.

as Hoy nerris, for holdup. Kotify Police Department, Idgho -

ralls; Idaho. ‘ o

As Aldert L. Batas.

Utah,

WANTED - A8 Albert L. Bates, who oscaped from Paw Paw, Michigan County
Jail, 18/25/31 while weiting trial,

WANTED « Burglary of money orders from bank at Tupelo, Mississippi,

WANTED -~ Por bank robbery by Sheriffts Office, Colfex, Washington,

WANTED - For bank robbery at Louisville, Coleorado, -

Notify Sheriff's office,

WANED -
WANIED -

WANTED - Rotify Police Department, 8alt Lake ctty_,

-e
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This

case originated at Oklahama ctty, Oklahoma, - . = . F;le No. 95

Report Made at:

‘machiné gunse A
.-.one_ present repued Barnes 1hereupon aam, "loll,, de I ,“;n ‘take them ‘both.;.

""Then, Yy force of arms, "they marched Urschel and Jarrett out through the back

4<--chel-nis mellet conteining about $60.00 in-eash andfrom Mr. Jarrett his wallsy
: 'ulth approximately $50.00 in. casgh,:-

oitortimiat and kidnapper, and:heh
. George’ KellyDBarnes, ‘more familiarly’ known as
Kelly," tho 18’ known throughout North America

?
The latter demanded,” "Which is’ Uraehal We. wam Urachei.

yard to a car which wes parked in the driveway of the Urschel home, Shortly
after leaving the Urschel home, the abductors took from the possession of Urs-
"?E‘ﬂ

‘At e point about ben milaa northoaat or

' "'Api)roxmately twenty mnas from Oklahoma city, victin ’ -
naping was blindfolded by the use or adhesive tape. He waa drlven at a ta‘ir ‘rate

of R. M. Coleman near Stratford, Oklahoma. Arter ‘about thirty mlnutea 'ait,_ ~tho
abduotora proceeded with their victm to the farm ho:ne of Robert Green Shanno

fa.rm about three-quarters or a mileb rr,
Shannon, - uvea. He. Ias

Anot‘ wnte in _these spaces

| "Appros ed and Forwarded St ,,’ Re, d d d
Hpptoyed 2 Toiwirded | 7 //( o] famegied e
Copies of This Report Furnished to: Bureau of Investlgatlon ,&‘ﬁ"*‘eg f%
1 3 Division JAN 20 1934 A Pf | Jacketed
\\ 3 Oklahoma City Department of Justice

Routed ito: File:
CDW 3\\.1 fj‘((./

€. & GOTERRNINT FRISTING AFLICK: 7—1 -}
G Vs SVECH ALY



. toldod oondition, being altays chained to 8 ehelr, end part of the time belng
o forced to sleep on the floor, while a continuous guard watched over him with

two ¢45 calibre sutomatic pistolses When.ome. of the abductors was not guarding -

their 'rictim, he wes 5uarded by Re Go Shannon, who is lmown as Boee shannon, or..__-,

3 1ght-coloreil te.n ”hendh :

tiﬁn, should go from Oklahoma éity 3_2

AboUP
oln ihcald
west on. ulevard ats
¥ : ‘eince ﬁentﬁie A8 CoorRe -t
FON Kel‘ly Barnee, %ho* ook ‘the heg contelning -the’ $200,'Q00,00 ‘and’ '1:61& him Urscéhel: i

T .'ould be released _shortlys ‘A record:of he number ’Qn_eaoh of thea tet a1

x : i MreUrschel:- hie: :
Porary 1x:prisonment An t‘he Armon shannon hons by cie of the ebductors and they
were leter joined by the other and he was driven to Norman, Oklahoma, and re-
) leased about 10:00 P, M,, being instructed by the kidnapers to hire a car and
e e PrOOSed - -irmmediately ~to -his-home and noy to-commnicete -with eny—offieem,con».g»g_
cerning his experience. _ Thie Urschel did. It wae not ‘nntil efter n'very" : ':E‘gﬁ';
- detailed and : extensive mvestigation which covered the entire United steta '
" - vwes made thet ‘the: identity of the kidnapers and those who conapired with and
" assisted them was msta llehed. I R Y
Asei TN A ' 1 \. \ ‘-”
Kathryn Thorn Keny was arres‘i;ed with her alleged hnsband Georgo '
. Kelly Barnee, at Memphis, Tennesssee), Septembor 26, 1933, rollowing a nation=
.. | wide man~hunt for them, She was indicted with thirteen other defende.nts, by
| =a Federal -Grand Jury at Oklahoma City, . oklahome, August 23, 1033, in a .consp~
iracy “to kidnep Charles F. Urschel end’ transport him in interetate commerce
_and there hold him for ransom and’ rewerd. She ‘was oonvicted with her. husband
" in Federal Court at Oklahoma CIty, 0k1ahoma, “getober 112, ,1933 and eentenoad
7 vy ‘Judge Rdgar S. ‘Veught, on that seme-dete, %0 ‘.,‘ ~thé 't of . he natural
“iire’dn aUnited States ‘penitentiarys Y ?‘:f’«’;;‘_‘ AN

- ,auring'the epproximte period- or-;ien vea&e;.t at- .she. "evadA “eapture
.. for the mstent .offense, : ‘she resorted to many desperate ‘aots "t_hreetentﬂg
‘,'witneeees and’ proaecutors and wrote some ugly “and threatening etters ‘for her
{“nigbard fn which he threatened the 1ives of Ur. Urschél~ and his femily aad ~ ™~
Judge Veught if certein people were prosecuted whon he did not want prosecuted,

-2-




L. Her elleged husband is a motorious bank robber.“1dquor runner and gengster, end .
: - : this defendent talks freely of her connection and association with widely known
_ - aunderworld characters. She freely adm ts__'gssigting her husbend in orims, e

. ﬁhile 'i‘t"-hasi ﬁévgf _b-ée‘:'x_sdeﬁniiely oﬁtéblis‘he&,« it__is 'genefeiijr g
thought that Mrs, Kelly iz the principal one who plenned this offénse, she
. tedytheabduotore DAY, \ e automobiles used in this case,
: 1 ‘Q' ﬁ~ b [ 34 ey racned ¢ .' it = . .

| , and"ope small h
tion,. She bscame -essocit dewles
~ @-professional geamblery?

yeafs old and tothis mArT

Mrs. Kelly*s only childs

homa City, Oklehoms,

As.Cleo_ Vay alies Cetherine williers, #3113, arrested Police
Department, ‘Oklahoma City, DkYay; 10/24/£5-eharged. ¥ ith _robberye,
" séntenced: 3/ 18/ 26.°10 5 .-ye'ar.s;_;ii: :State Prison’ l&c&leste 5

- 3/25/26 t1led notlce of ‘appeal and an 5/9/29,
Wo further ept on weas takens- il

SN . 4 'I el .\
A8 Dolores Whitney; #5025,
,.11/30/29, . Charge - shopll
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203 Post Office Building, -

wpy

No.7<8, %%

S~ 2 Ve Y * e o

Referenxce is hzd to letter from your office, in the above
entitled mttor, dated August 17,1933, {n which YJou enclosed photo-
graph of iir, and Mrs, Edward Bentz far the uss of thi
. the request that 1t be returmed to the Portland ofry

sorved 1ts DUPDOB@S . 5 " fe e b -

L

L "hii”hch&-dunc} ‘there
- referred to photosrap);.j"_ :

Ll .,
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\'\}m No. 1 - <
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahoma City. Okle. LT

Chiet of Police,

- On.Tenuary 12, 1934 at’ Dunc
whose address is
in Duncen. -He stated tha

|, Oklehoma, on. or about December.:?,
. Studebaker ‘Sedan; that this car was
’ falso ‘& short_wave ,receiving set° that

A letter was }eceived under date of Decem r"27
Duncan, Oklahoma, in ‘which
at e ‘negro Policeman at Duncan had 1nronhation vthat my,

an, Oklahona, :
Duncen. Pe employed as a i iii

ough his- wi e's eieter, one

1933 “from
set forth 't 8 fact |
t 1ead to}the recoverz‘

Agent interviewed

Pn.m

DO NO‘I’ WRPI'E IN 'rnm u-uas y

APPROVED AND
SPECIAL AGENT

(A’/WQM

JAN 22 1%

/ // LY. s T

\1tﬂ >

2~-Cklehoma City

i BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIGN HECKED OFF.
Z-Division A“ b_IC/ ‘A'\j 2 2 10?4 " I Q.le\éxrzrzo ? ’W

DB’AR‘I’M OF JUS‘I"ICE

RN ._' '-»""V
TR 1B

ROUTEDTO &f ("/((

T—1223

‘ ©. 0. SOVERNXNINY PROTING CITICE: 9838



o Doyl

also ateted that at- this time- had in- hi_s posaeuion some of tho
8 of the Franklin Title , RY.grN] of-the 2 i

. 3 e connection between

of the First National Bank of Coyle with
regard to their activities ch might have a possidble connection with the
Urschel reansom mone: ' : .




» 7"Reference 1s @made t6 your Isttar addressed

;%o the Director, dated January 10, 1934, relative to twenty:

i’doller bi1ll No. H-031622074.  This' eri_c‘exhaé_ no record of
B - ~ - T o g y

- .-

QESFCYTIET S Y PREEE - PRI P

MY et 1 .. -
Al et i Y
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Feom¥o1 T OKLANOIA cI"‘Y, oxm.

‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

et J
now vacant, and @as begn for Bon;e
ei_,hﬁorhood helpful: inilo tj.zig“him .

s DoIVET, COIOrado ‘
or ‘record.' Tor

RECORDED AND INDEXED:

/273 | was |

NG UNITED STATES _ / N cur:cx
S -Di 1OD?HESOFTHISRWMWRMSHET°: Q 64 'E 26 L i's; \“ .13 ‘
2 - Salt Leke IA‘ YA eI LR 7 4‘
2 - rortl and. M"‘m’
& = (Klghoun City. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ROUTED TO: ~N7 JFuE
- "
)
— -

72034 _/
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s 'No. 1

Oklahoma Gity, Oklehoma

File No. 97

D e L LT
B I RPN Gt TV E TS OF Mg P S PTF P AT

i . | TvIp CASE ORIGINATED AT
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | SerORT MADE BY:
t Portland, Oregon (1818-54 . | Be1l,18~54 L]
é— TITLE: o) CHARACTER OF CASI: 1
i GEORGE BARNES, with aliases o '
i Lharlss ¥, Urschel - Viotim Kidnaping o
¢ ‘
5 SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Infomnts.-at Taconma, Iaehinetoﬁ have been 1
?; — unabld to ascertain the present w eresabouts of )
4 Clere Feldman, SB80TE6 DavVia, »
g ] ”,T&cm, who rented safety depo x
LI North Pacific Bank, Taooma, October 7, .
. | 1933 and former subject Bates are not one and
S U 5 the same person.
A
\.'< -‘.': : _‘;)1/ P 1
.1 REFERENGR: Report of Bpecisl Agent Portlend, :
Oregon, dated December 7, 1933. EN
) . q -

i " w== At Tacoma, Washington -— i
: triminal investigator for the Gheriff®s , 1
- office Tecoma, Weshingtox agein contacted and edvised that be bhad been unable 4.
f to obtein any information as to the pressnt whereabouts of Clara Feldman,' =
: further advised that he had arranged through sonfidentasfl
i informants who are in contact with Glara Feldman's relatives in Tecome to :
: advise him {mmedistely should they obtain any informaticn as to the present
: looation of the Feldman woman, . :
- B0 NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND —

FORW SraoiaL Asoer

: Ezézg; = ’ = 7'//-5’407%
+. COPIES REFORT FUSSCSHED TO: . méa SNVESTIGATION *
b ‘ JAN
% S Division , 5 2 '934 A M
) £ Oklahoma 0Oity ) DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICK
it»: £ Portland - 9‘5“*%& sBr ROUTED 7O i
4 e uadetUL ~o»
G .




n wi{l keepyin _touch with
Investigat_or_,ﬂth thp Sheriﬁ’_'s office,and also\Chiet
for -any inronnation they mey. :
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Sm} Post Office Building, © . D95 Lif) ¢ e
New Orleans, La, -~ -¢ & - = i, =
 Temusry 22, 1934,

] DJ.rectar, N Bk
Division of Investi@tion, e A I MR S St
- U, S, Department of Justice, = R T
Waahington, Do C. o

Dear Sir:- . . : /'U{"

Assistant United States Attorney W. H. Norman, T
New Orleans, Louisiana, is working with the Post Office In- e
spectors in connection with a case involving the disposition -~
of certain securities which were stolen in.a Post Office rob- =
bery in New York some time ago. Mr. Norman, from & desecription
of one of the individuals suspected of having disposed of some 1
of the securities in New Orleans, believes that he might be ' =
ISADORCBLUMENFELD, who farmerly operated in New Orleans as a
bootlegger and who was involved in the Urschel Kidnaping case,
being one of the so-called St. Peul money changers, Assistant
United States Attorney Normen has requested that a photograph ‘
of Blumenfeld be secured from the Division, if available, for :
use in this investigation. e

Very truly yours,

7

R, Whitley,
Special Agent in Charge.

A
"9




cees

vy .

“xrean- -

B e

partmant of Justlc.,
,sz&} Post Offics: mmu;.

for your 1nfomation a copy 07 the c"'ininal record -
sheet of Blumenfeld &8s prepared in the Identification
Unit of this Division, as well as a copy of his photo-

_No-man's consideration, -



ek 3P K 3wtk e v el o ik Attt dmmy. of oot

- - .

: JOMN EDGAR HOOVER. | -
¥ . T DIRECTOR ' T e e T : :
¢ e T Bigision of Inbestigation
g ST LS. Bepuetment o Buali
_‘Az- T - :"fj ' Jﬂk;hﬁqynn,!a-ﬂL;i o i
L " The foilowing is'a ;};ﬁnsg;‘:lp‘{%"'—;tﬁ:“?aéord luding the m —

sadors Blemen-
{r1a14, 24190

erry Bloom,
u>ry Bloom

a
F}
.

e

i * Represents notations unsupported by fingerprints.
sr completion of our recerds, please supply dispositions to this Division
in any of the foregoing cases where they do nct appear.



i

MR. SOAN,
MR. QUINN. ..
MR. LESTER ..
MR, LOCKE coor

) MR. RORER e

MR. NATHAN .."..'4! ‘
MR. TOLSON "=
ciroa. & 8

RS S w0 uEIORANDOM e

inguire concerning a report he had received thet Bates
has told vhere the Urschel ransom money is. I told
him that I had received no such information. - He stated
that he had been informed thet lMr. Sanford Betes hed

sent a wire to ascertasin if there was any basis for this
story. - .

’

SN, P )

REOORppy, .
Wopgyy, (liS</07&

—Of the Evéning Star telephoned to - o

~e T
i
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o s e O, Boxim-‘;:’f"
o= rortland Oregon

1n"connection vity the recoven of purt of "the rensom nioney, purchesed
e Chevrolet Convertible Cebriolet car, 19833 nodel, some tine in ko-

—- - e - wvenber, 1933. It is reported thet either she purchased it or her s=som, -

-y  Rnlc ¥ -Ed Feldman, made the -pnrchase, anu 1rurreported‘to Yhie_-.._prnce “the .

‘in the state ‘of Oragon % l.oonte thta

q -.47;

$rthe event any infornciion devclg'\e\. by you mey be:] fur=- .-
nished telegrcphicelly, plesse camunicate in that numer cné, it
) AN 26 19%4 .7

(S - LN

~ o' %\ i A‘:..
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ﬁlj.L BE-SENT OUT TOMORROW

d!tal Tele

COLVIN,

CRIOE.

PR .

JAN 26 1834

grapb'

e
Tl

Cablugram o Redagram wime
Indicated by signal s the chodk o io the addvess.

DAV LEVVEE

o
o

-

1c0 | corceaes Cams XN
day | smesr cams tevvem

/ 17t
ol JI ?’}

wg, NA':HAH....
MB. TOLSON &L

R. SLECO
MR. COWLEY
MR. EDWARDS -
MR. ec%

MR. QUINNZ ...

MRA. RORER. e

rrees asears Sress SUEEES

H
MR. LEST p—
wr. Lodue...Z K
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Euite L. rodoral. mutng -
Kansas City, Kisnourd — -

" a sy of FYoderal Resern Bank notes of | )
. Texas, ‘furnished your office by Chief . 6f Polise -at:

Fullsrton, California, with the infermetion thut tho notes listed were

recently deposited by & ledy for ber three ohxldren in a cavinga nccount

1n one of the rullv-ton bankse T

1n connect fon with the perpeiration of e crlno. s
"sny bills which was ovar on file at thet b.uk, rccording t¢
be a 1ist of tills furaisted ocuch as in the zase of bills -which wera a
‘part of th§’Urechel ransom ncmey which 1ist, of Gourse; wis furnished ‘al}
banks by this Tivid on. HNo attery:t has been made by this ortice to c.:eck_‘
.. the numbers listed in your letter nguinst the bills iuued in tls Urschel
: kidnap;ng as 1t 13 praaunad your office bas already token thoee s'aepa

5" ot =t
weg /J{\ e ﬁ,.,,ﬂg
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Form No. 1

‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

8 of very low mentality.' U.S. Attorney, Knoxville,
advised no proeecution on mail rraud etatute.

AT K'NOXV]I.LE,

".. - .) ,_,n.

Pen1tentiary at Leavenworth, dated December 12, 1933, together with copies ‘of A

ssed to George Kelly, who is serving eﬁlife sentence at Leavenworth,

Knoxville, Tennessee, dated ‘December 4y 1933, vherein it is- proposed
jwill obtain a8 pardon ror Kelly "for the sum of $8, o

oo N, W

RECOR DED AND INDEXED:

FoRwARDED B 5@& Ma / //5’// 7;/ AN 20; 193{
F THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO; UNITED SETATES ‘Ezixi-{ g 1

e oo 024 1
Ang {&0 JP\N 27 1934 A &

1- U,S. sttorney, hnoxville
2- Birminghem I» Ylﬁa lw\%&i J nou-::::;:’ oF mv:srnc::u

ML i e ]

L. 6. GOYEIRMENT PHINTIAG CFEN A dou3
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All 61

Inquiry in the vicinity of the above address developed

» that ame is a studio used for the_ teaching of Hiwaijan Jmsic; that it is,

| & local vhite mmi who has lived in Enoxv

He adviséd that hia full ‘neme’ 1
_vresiées with his w
operating the

. f merely & place for his 14 Hiwaiian stringed :lnstrument pupils to come for
‘. their lessons at intervals during week., He' stated that” for . the

T 15 _iears e 1ived at “and he only moved ‘to’ thé

ginn P that in 1921 he attended same dances at Balboa

Beach, California, and met a man at the dance hall who stated that his

name is Link £11is and claimed to be a lawyer; that he merely saw this

persan three or four tipes, and hes not seen him since 1982)1; that he gave

this attorney his address in 1921, and he wrote to Lim at Knoxville once

or twice fram 1921 to 1933, and during the letter year he wrote to him twice;

that the first letter in 1933 made no mention of Kelly; that he received the

second letter just a few days before Decemver 4, 1933; that in this letter
-2 -



%0’ use. He mfomed Agent ; .dett
_that 1nkea,ch instwance he,‘l“ 8ces
. Questioned regarding the remuneration he was to receive
for writing the letter for zllis, stated that Ellis informed him in
. bis letter that he "would do right. by. ", but that.£1lis did not name
- .any amounthe would pay him.. He stated that if EKelly had sent “him the-
" ‘money he: “would have-gent -it, 6r’ taken 1t to n-ll:ls.- -He stated, howeVEr,
- that after he wrote the letter he realized what k¥ toolish thing %t :

- més emphatically 'a atea that he ‘hesntt- the sligztest
- 1dea regarding a me ii of helping Kelly get a’ pardcn. In makine this

-statement to Agent, pleced his hand upon & small bible dn his’ ‘studioy
and stated ‘that he knows of no way ‘in the world to ‘help - a. man get a pardon,
- and he never had any intentions whatever of doing anything to asaist Ke].ly
.. in getting a pardon. admitted that it was his understanding that the
. Kelly referred. to by is is the notorious. George ™ 3

was’ convic ted in Federal court for kidnaping.

By
that he has lived and worked ‘in: Knoxyille: practical
r about "1’ year and-'7 mont ‘ '

end- 1933 ‘he Wworked “at the - ‘Tennessee Table Company, ‘-‘.Knoxville;
shaper and mortise machine, He avowed that he hes never .been in any trouble ,

of &ny kind.

. further stated that he is e son-in-law of-

Description of‘as obtained from observation and

interrogation, ic as follows:
s Al BIC




e et o ko Bt s 2 Wb Tomab e manl ki ST

: Complex 1on
;:Peculiarities

eon-in-law,

_mind dg not. much better than ‘that -of “an 4 ot, “that. in ‘his,
opinio wrote the letter himself .without a

[<) im by the allaged attorney, z&llis.

that he would arrange a joint interview wit himself, and

hoviever has been ill recently e the interview has

not been consumate

A‘ b"}cl Apgent discussed tie above facts with Assistant United
( States Attorney iobert Kennsrly, ile advised that he would not fevor

cution under the mail fraud statute in view of the probeble state of
wmind, and 1n further view of the fact that no one lost by virtue of his

-4 -
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dt that place,’ “and
‘correqundenc_e with
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RECSIVED A‘l’

INVESTHJENT. BLDG
15th & K STS., B.W.

hapne s PO o 0 C') ?
. STANGARD TIME
INDICATED ON TYIS MESSAGE
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